Sexuality & Disability Webliography

May 29, 2002

Compiled by Janet Freeman
Wellness & Disability Initiative/AIDS & Disability Action Program
BC Coalition of People with Disabilities

Purpose of This Webliography:

To help meet the sex education needs of individuals with disabilities, their carers, and professionals with an interest in the topic.

To provide readers with easily accessible information, in a variety of formats, including plain language.

Note Regarding Use of This Webliography:

In general, entries were selected based on the following 'credibility' criteria:

- 1. not for profit status (with the exception of book publishers)
- 2. located on a website sponsored by an organization or institution.

A few personal (ie. the work of a single individual) websites are included based on the amount of useful material offered on their sites. However, many sites contain links to 'for profit' sex toys, prostitution, dating services and what some may consider to be pornography. As with any internet searching, this is a case of 'reader beware'.

Citation Format:

(* = held by WDI/ADAP Resource Centre)

Author. "Title of Article." <u>Title of Book or Journal</u>. (Date) [format if unclear] Journal volume (number):pages. Place of publication: Publisher. **Website Name** [date of website, if not current].

Description of website pages.

website address [if full text, or other information eg abstract, order link etc.]

Contents:

Disability

Arthritis

Autism

Back Pain

Brain Injury

Cancer

Chronic Illness

Deaf and Hard of Hearing -

HIV/AIDS

Videos

Developmental Disability -

Special Topics -

HIV/AIDS Education

Sexual Abuse

Format -

Articles and Conference Papers

Books

Brochures and Fact Sheets

Curricula (includes audio visual material)

Resources -

Bibliographies/Resources

Websites

Diabetes

Epilepsy

Heart Disease

Low Vision/Blind

Mental Health Consumers

Multiple Sclerosis

Muscular Dystrophy

Spinal Cord Injury

General Disabilities - Special Topics

Children and Youth

Gay and Lesbian

Women

Sexual Abuse and Assault

General Disabilities - Format

Articles

Books

Curricula (includes audio visual material)

General Resources

Bibliographies/Resources

Newsletters and Journals

Websites -

General

Specialty Booksellers

Other Resources

Arthritis

"Arthritis And Sexuality." About.

http://arthritis.about.com/health/arthritis/library/weekly/aa072299.htm [full text]

"Building a Healthy Sexual Relationship." (2001) **Arthritis Canada**. http://www.arthritis.ca/tips%20for%20living/communicating%20your%20needs/sexuality/relationship/default.asp?s=1 [full text]

Coping: Pleasurable Sex and Arthritis - Identifying the Issues and Finding Helpful Solutions [RealTime video available to subscribers only] **Arthritis Central**. Arthritis.TV. http://arthritiscentral.com/html/videoseries.asp?slD=cope [link to RealTime video]

"Guide to Intimacy with Arthritis." Arthritis Foundation.

http://www.arthritis.org/resources/relationships/intimacy/give_up.asp [full text and links to the following full text question/answer articles:]

- It's Too Painful
- Decrease in Desire
- Sex and Flares
- New Joints
- Moisture Problems
- Body Image
- Scared of Infidelity
- Starting Over
- Get What You Need
- Sex as a Painkiller
- Talking About It
- Where to Find Help
- Marriage and Family

"How Arthritis Complicates Sexuality." About.

http://arthritis.about.com/health/arthritis/library/weekly/aa032697.htm [full text]

Matsen, Frederick A., ed. "Arthritis and Sex." Seattle: University of Washington Orthopaedics and Sports Medicine.

http://www.orthop.washington.edu/arthritis/living/sex/01 [full text - six separate web pages]

Matsen, Frederick A., ed. "Pregnancy and Arthritis." **University of Washington Orthopaedics and Sports Medicine**.

http://www.orthop.washington.edu/arthritis/living/pregnancy/01 [full text - five separate web pages]

Semmens, James P. "Arthritis And Sexuality" (1998) Broomfield, CO: Clinical Reference Systems. **Personal MD**. http://www.personalmd.com/healthtopics/crs/arthriti.htm [full text]

"Sexuality And Arthritis." Arthritis Canada.

http://www.arthritis.ca/tips%20for%20living/communicating%20your%20needs/sexuality/default.asp?mode=static [full text]

"Sexuality And Arthritis: An Information Booklet." (2000) **Arthritis Research Campaign**. http://www.arc.org.uk/about arth/booklets/6037/6037.htm

Autism

Bee, Melissa. "From Where I Sit: A Perspective on Autism." (October 1999) **Sexual Health Network**.

http://www.sexualhealth.com/content/read.cfm?ID=2&theTopic=Disability%20or%20Illness &topicID=41&subtopicID=52 [full text]

Bee, Melissa. (Answers to questions about teaching resources and approaches to sexuality for autistic adolescents) **Sexual Health Network**.

http://www.sexualhealth.com/questions/read.cfm?ID=339 [full text] http://www.sexualhealth.com/questions/read.cfm?ID=341 [full text]

Newton, Geri. "Social/Sexual Awareness For Persons With Disabilities." Salem/Portland Oregon: Center for the Study of Autism. http://www.autism.org/sexual.html [full text]

Back Pain

Hebert, Lauren Andrew. <u>Sex and Back Pain</u>. (1990) Greenville ME: **IMPACCUSA**. http://www.impaccusa.com/sexback.html [abstract and order information]

Hebert, Lauren Andrew. Greenville ME. <u>Sex and Back Pain Patient Manual</u>. (1994) **IMPACCUSA**.

http://www.impaccusa.com/sexback.html [abstract and order information]

Hebert, Lauren Andrew. <u>Sex and Back Pain</u> (1990) [video] **IMPACCUSA**. http://www.impaccusa.com/sexback.html [abstract and order information]

"Sex and Back Pain." (January 1999) <u>DKT International</u> 27(8). **Sexual Health Network**. http://www.sexualhealth.com/content/read.cfm?ID=56&theTopic=Disability%20or%20llness8&topicID=28&subtopicID=61 [full text]

Brain Injury

"Answers to Common Questions About Sexuality After Traumatic Brain Injury." (May 30, 2001) Brain Injury Rehabilitation Unit, Liverpool Hospital. **South Western Sydney Area Health Service**.

http://www.swsahs.nsw.gov.au/BIRU/biu%20homepage/info/sex.asp [full text]

Burke, William, ed. and William Blackerby, series ed. <u>Brain Injury Rehabilitation: Sexuality After TBI</u>. (1994) (Professional Series, Vol 10) Houston, TX: Hdi Pub. **Amazon**. http://www.amazon.com/exec/obidos/tg/stores/detail/-/books/1882855418/glance/ref=pm_dp_In_b_1/104-7379684-7701566 [abstract and order information]

"Changes to Sexuality After Traumatic Brain Injury." (May 30, 2001) Brain Injury Rehabilitation Unit, Liverpool Hospital. **South Western Sydney Area Health Service**. http://www.swsahs.nsw.gov.au/BIRU/biu%20homepage/info/sexuality.asp [full text]

Griffith, Ernest R.and Sally Lemberg. <u>Sexuality and the Person With Traumatic Brain Injury: A Guide for Families</u>. (1993) Philadelphia: F.A. Davis. **Amazon**. <u>http://www.amazon.com/exec/obidos/ASIN/0803644086/thesexualhealthnA/107-7033292-3118945</u> [order information]

Limbert, John. "Head Injury And Sexuality: A Literature Review." (2001) **Medical Litigation News** (CAN).

http://www.medlit.net/guests/Abstracts/Head-inj.htm [full text]

"Possible Effects Of A Traumatic Brain Injury On A Person's Sexuality." **Sexual Health Network**.

http://www.sexualhealth.com/content/read.cfm?ID=4&theTopic=Disability%20or%20Illness &topicID=37&subtopicID=50 [full text]

Rocchio, Carolyn. "Sexuality Is A Family Matter." (1993) <u>Family News And Views</u>. Alexandria VA: **The Brain Injury Association**. http://www.biausa.org/famviewnews/sexuality is a family matter.htm [full text]

"Sexuality Bibliography." Oregon Brain Injury Resource Network. **Teaching Research Division, Western Oregon University**. http://www.tr.wou.edu/tbi/sexualit.htm [full text]

Strauss, David. "Talk of Sex and Feelings Part of the Recovery Process." (2000) **Connections Online**.

http://www.dnaco.net/~elainc/connections/issue1.html [full text]

"Substance Abuse and Brain Injuries - HIV/AIDS and Brain Injury." Ohio Valley Center for Brain Injury Prevention and Rehabilitation. http://www.ohiovalley.org/abuse/hiv.html [full text]

Cancer

"Books About Sexuality and Breast Cancer." **About**. http://breastcancer.about.com/library/blbooksex.htm [full text]

"Getting To Know the New You - Sex After Surgery." **About**. http://breastcancer.about.com/library/blSurgSex.htm [full text]

Owens, Annette Fuglsang. "Possible Effects Of Cancer On A Person's Sexuality." **Sexual Health Network**.

http://www.sexualhealth.com/content/read.cfm?ID=5&theTopic=Disability%20or%20Illness &topicID=42&subtopicID=53 [full text]

(Question regarding cancer survivor and erections) **Sexual Health Network**. http://www.sexualhealth.com/questions/read.cfm?ID=847 [full text]

"Sex and Sexuality." (updated October 2001) Cancer Research UK . **CancerHelp**.

http://www.cancerhelp.org.uk/help/default.asp?page=215 [full text and links to the following articles:]

- Sex and Cancer for Women
- Sex and Cancer for Men
- Sex and Cancer for Partners
- Help and Support

"Sexuality and Reproductive Issues." National Cancer Institute (U.S.). **CancerNet**. http://cancernet.nci.nih.gov/cgi-bin/srchcgi.exe?DBID=pdq&TYPE=search&SFMT=pdq_statement/1/0/0&Z208=208_1020 [full text]

Chronic Illness

"Contraception and Chronic Conditions." (Winter 1999) <u>Network</u> 19(2). **Family Health International**.

http://www.fhi.org/en/fp/fppubs/network/v19-2/index.html [full text] Includes:

Introduction: Chronic Conditions Influence Method Decisions.

Sexuality & Disability Webliography -- http://www.bccpd.bc.ca/wdi/ Wellness & Disability Initiative/AIDS & Disability Action Program BC Coalition of People with Disabilities 204 - 456 West Broadway, Vancouver, BC V5Y 1R3 Phone 1-877-232-7400; 604-875-0188; Fax 604-875-9227; Email wdi@bccpd.bc.ca

- Chronic Diseases and Contraceptive Use.
- Five Common Conditions: Hypertension, Diabetes, Sickle Cell Disease, Headaches, and Epilepsy.
- Tropical Diseases Can Harm Pregnancy.

DeMayo, Ron. "How Does VHL (Von Hippel-Lindau) Affect Sexual Feelings Or Behavior In A Relationship?" (January 9, 2000) Brookline, MA: **VHL Family Alliance**. http://www.vhl.org/support/chat2000/sexissue.htm [full text]

McGonigle, Chris. <u>Surviving Your Spouse's Chronic Illness</u>. (1999) New York: Henry Holt. **Amazon**.

http://www.amazon.com/exec/obidos/ASIN/0805055738/ref%3Dnosim/crohnsdiseaseweb A/104-6856682-0987926 [description, reviews and order link to used copy]

Rose, Margaret Patricia. "Sexuality and Chronic Illness: A Biopsychosocial Model Of Sexual Satisfaction In Women With Interstitial Cystitis." (revised April 2000) Santa Rosa, CA: **The Interstitial Cystitis Network**.

http://www.ic-network.com/library/rasex.html [full text]

Shapland, Ceci. "Sexuality Issues for Youth with Disabilities and Chronic Health Conditions." (2000) [occasional policy brief] Gainesville, FL: Institute for Child Health Policy. **Maternal and Child Health Bureau/Healthy and Ready to Work**. http://www.mchbhrtw.org/downloadpolicypapers.htm [link to full text PDF file]

Sipski, M.L. & Alexander, C.J. <u>Sexual Function In People With Disability And Chronic Illness</u>. (1997) Frederick, MD: **Aspen Publishers**. http://www.amazon.com/exec/obidos/ASIN/0834208865/n/qid%3D921987110/sr%3D2-1/103-6319903-4071838 [abstract and order link]

Stonecypher, Sherron M. "Maintaining Intimacy Despite Fibromyalgia." (July 7, 1999) Portland, OR: **Fibromyalgia: Resources for Families**. http://www.lclark.edu/~sherrons/intimacy.htm [full text]

Tepper, Mitchell. (Answer to question about sex and fibromyalgia) **Sexual Health Network**.

http://www.sexualhealth.com/questions/read.cfm?ID=297 [full text]

Webster, D.C. "Recontextualizing Sexuality In Chronic Illness: Women And Interstitial Cystitis." <u>Health Care Women International</u> (November-December 1997)18(6):575-89. **Pubmed**.

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/htbin-post/Entrez/query?uid=9416041&form=6&db=m&Dopt=b [abstract and order link]

Deaf & Hard of Hearing

"Abuse Of Deaf Students At Jericho Hill School." (November 1993) Public Report No. 32. **Ombudsman of British Columbia**.

http://www.ombudsman.bc.ca/publications/reports/public%5Freports/pr32%5Fjericho%5Fhill%5Fschool.html

Abused Deaf Women's Advocacy Services [Seattle WA]

Includes resources, links, news and events.

http://www.adwas.org/

Albertson, Jim and Ann Silliman Morgan. "Vive La Conversation! Sex, Roles, and Responsibilities: A Preventive Counseling Program for Deaf Adolescents." (March/April 1998) Perspectives in Education and Deafness 16(4) Laurent Clerc National Deaf Education Center.

http://clerccenter.gallaudet.edu/products/perspectives/mar%2Dapr98/vive.html [full text]

Deaf GLBTQ Youth

Includes stories, articles and resources for lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender and queer youth.

http://www.youthresource.com/community/deaf/index.cfm

The Deaf Queer Resource Center

Includes news, links and chatroom.

http://www.deafqueer.org/

*Flinn, Susan. "Preparing Teachers of the Deaf to Teach Sex Education." <u>Sexuality and Disability</u> (Winter 1982) 5(4):230-236.

Hannan, Gael. "Keeping Your Marriage Sound: The Challenges of Hearing Loss In Relationships." Canadian Abilities Foundation. **Enablelink**. http://enablelink.org/sex/sex_articles.html?showsex=1&id=1646 [full text]

Knight, Pamela and Ruth Swanwick. <u>The Care and Education of a Deaf Child: A Book for Parents</u> (Parents' and Teachers' Guides, No. 4) (1999) Clevedon: Multi Lingual Matters. **Amazon**.

http://www.amazon.com/exec/obidos/ASIN/1853594598/theinternatce-20/107-7033292-3118945 [order information]

<u>reSources Newsletter</u> (Summer 1997) California Deaf-Blind Services. **About**. <u>http://deafness.about.com/gi/dynamic/offsite.htm?site=http://www.sfsu.edu/%7Ecadbs/Summer97.html</u> [links to full text issue, containing following articles:]

- Belote, Maurice. "Taking the Fear Out of Sex Education."
- Maussang, Mary. "Inappropriate Sexual Behaviors."
- Kenley, Jackie. "Puberty Again??"

*Swartz, Daniel B. "A Comparative Study Of Sex Knowledge Among Hearing And Deaf College Freshmen." <u>Sexuality and Disability</u> (1993)11(2):129-147.

*Shaul, Susan. "Deafness And Human Sexuality: A Developmental Review" <u>American Annals of the Deaf</u> (June 1981)126(4): 432-439.

Deaf & Hard of Hearing -- HIV/AIDS

Boswell, Evelyn. "Deaf Adolescents at Higher Risk for AIDS." (January 1998)

Montana State University Communications Services.

www.montana.edu/wwwpb/univ/deafaids.html [full text]

"Brad's Story." **The Body**.

http://www.thebody.com/loelpoor/deafaids/brad.html [full text]

"Deaf: Articles: Fact Sheet." **Youth Resource**. http://www.youthresource.com/community/deaf/factsheet.cfm [full text]

"Deaf People and AIDS: Making Sure Information Reaches The Deaf Community." **About**. http://deafness.about.com/library/weekly/aa071398.htm [full text]

Deyo, D.A. "A Review Of AIDS Policies At Schools For Deaf And Hard Of Hearing Students." (March 1994) <u>American Annals of the Deaf</u> 139(2):86-95. **HIV InSite**. http://hivinsite.ucsf.edu/InSite.jsp?doc=2098.3e69&page=pr-02-10 [abstract]

Friess, Steve. "In The Translation From English To Sign Language, HIV Education Loses Something: Lives." (April 1998) <u>POZ</u>. **Youth Resource**. http://www.youthresource.com/community/deaf/hiv.cfm [full text]

"HIV and AIDS." Deaf Source.

Lists resources for helping professionals.

http://home.earthlink.net/%7Edrblood/hivaids.htm

- Captioned videotapes: http://home.earthlink.net/%7Edrblood/hivaids-cv.htm
- Signed videotapes: http://home.earthlink.net/%7Edrblood/hivaids sv.htm
- Articles and documents: http://home.earthlink.net/%7Edrblood/hivaids-ad.htm

Luckner, J.L.and B.R Gonzales. "What Deaf And Hard-Of-Hearing Adolescents Know And Think About AIDS." (October 1993) American Annals of the Deaf 138(4):338-42. **HIV InSite**.

http://hivinsite.ucsf.edu/InSite.jsp?doc=2098.3e69&page=pr-02-10 [abstract]

Peinkofer, J R. "HIV Education For The Deaf, A Vulnerable Minority." (May-June 1994) Public Health Reports 109(3):390-6. **HIV InSite**.

http://hivinsite.ucsf.edu/InSite.jsp?doc=2098.3e69&page=pr-02-10 [abstract]

"Ralph's Story." **The Body**.

http://www.thebody.com/loelpoor/deafaids/ralph.html [full text]

"Spotlight on the Deaf Community." HIV InSite.

Lists documents, resources.

http://hivinsite.ucsf.edu/InSite.jsp?doc=2098.3e69&page=pr-02-10 [full text]

*Van Biema, David. "AIDS: In One Community, Silence Equals Death. Thousands of Deaf Americans Have Never Learned The Details About HIV And AIDS, And Their Ignorance Is Killing Them." (April 4, 1994) **Time**.

http://www.time.com/time/magazine/article/buylink/0,11397,1101940404-

164090,00.html?CJOID= [article purchase link]

Deaf & Hard of Hearing -- Videos

Captioned Media Program

Enter "sex education" in search box.

http://www.cfv.org/

Enough is Enough. (1995) Vancouver: Women Against Violence Against Women. **Moving Images**.

http://www.movingimages.bc.ca/catalogue/Individual/Individual_e.html#95add15 [abstract] http://www.movingimages.bc.ca/order.html [order information]

Franchi, Linda M. <u>Loving Yourself</u>. (1990) Cumberland County Family Planning. **Moving Images**.

http://www.movingimages.bc.ca/catalogue/Individual/Individual_I.html#RTFToC46
[abstract]

http://www.movingimages.bc.ca/order.html [order information]

Franchi, Linda M. <u>Sharing Secrets</u>. (1991) Vancouver: Greater Vancouver Association of the Deaf. **Moving Images**.

http://www.movingimages.bc.ca/catalogue/Individual/Individual_s.html#RTFToC70 [abstract]

http://www.movingimages.bc.ca/order.html [order information]

Woodward, James. <u>Signs of Sexual Behavior: An Introduction to Some Sex-Related Vocabulary in American Sign Language</u> [book and videotape] (1980) **Harris Communications**.

<u>http://www.harriscomm.com/</u> [abstract and order link -- click on Videotapes--Sign Language Dictionaries]

Developmental Disability

[Note re terms used: "Learning difficulties is the preferred term in Great Britain for what was previously known as mental handicap. In an international context it can be used interchangeably with developmental disabilities (mental retardation) or intellectual impairment." [McCarthy, Michelle. "Sexual Experiences Of Women With Learning Difficulties In Long-Stay Hospitals. Sexuality and Disability (1993) 11(4):277-286]. In North America, the term learning disability refers to more specific conditions such as dyslexia and attention deficit disorder rather than developmental disability.]

Special Topics

HIV/AIDS Education Sexual Abuse

Format

Articles and Conference Papers Books Brochures and Fact Sheets Curricula (includes audio visual material)

Resources

Bibliographies/Resources Websites

Developmental Disability--Special Topics HIV/AIDS Education

Crocker, Allen C., Herbert J. Cohen, Theodore A. Kastner, eds. <u>HIV Infection and Developmental Disabilities: A Resource for Service Providers</u> (1992). Baltimore: Paul H. Brookes. **Aegis**.

http://www.aegis.com/pubs/books/1994/BK930019.html (abstract, chapter descriptions and order link)

http://www.uic.edu/depts/lib/aidsbkrv/no2.html#19 (book review)

Kowalski, Jo Anne T. "HIV/AIDS and Mental Retardation." (rev. 1997) [fact sheet] **The Arc**.

http://thearc.org/faqs/Hiv.html [full text]

*McCarthy, Michelle. "Learning Disabilities: Sexual Awareness." <u>Nursing Times</u> (December 1992) 88(51): 16-29.

<u>SAFE: Stopping AIDS through Functional Education</u>. (1990) Oregon Health Sciences University and **The Arc**. [curriculum: videos, slides, brochures] http://www.thearcpub.com/cgi-

bin/miva?Merchant/merchant.mv+Screen=PROD&Store Code=arcpub&Product Code=4 0-12&Category Code=AIDS [abstract and order link]

Scotti, Joseph R., and others. "The Educational Effects of Providing AIDS-Risk Information to Persons with Developmental Disabilities: An Exploratory Study." <u>Education and Training in Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities</u>, (June 1996) 31(2): 115-22. **ERIC**.

http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ525991.htm [abstract only]

*Stangle, Jane. <u>Lifefacts: AIDS: Essential Information About Life For People With Special Needs</u>. (1991) [illustrated cards and manual] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**. http://www.stanfield.com/sexed.html

<u>Triple Taboo: HIV, Sexuality & Intellectual Disability: A Trainer's Manual</u>. Ashfield, NSW: **FPA (Family Planning Association)** Health [13-Aug-2001]. http://www.fpahealth.org.au/reading-room/healthrites/tt_20010321.html [description and order link]

Sexual Abuse

Blasingame, Gerry D. <u>Treatment for Developmentally Disabled Persons with Sexual Behavior Problems: Community-Based Treatment, Management, and Supervision of Sexual Behavior Problems among Developmentally Disabled Persons</u>. (2001) Oklahoma City: **Wood 'N' Barnes**.

http://www.woodnbarnes.com/titles/disabled.html [description and order link]

*Champagne, Marklyn P. and Leslie W. Walker-Hirsch. "Circles: A Self-Organization System For Teaching Appropriate Social/Sexual Behavior To Mentally Retarded/Developmentally Disabled Persons." <u>Sexuality and Disability</u> (Fall 1982) 5(3): 172-174.

Champagne, Marklyn P.and Leslie Walker-Hirsch. <u>CIRCLES II: Stop Abuse</u> (rev. 1993) [videos and wall graphs] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**. http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-1.html [to order] Child Sexual Abuse: A Solution (1985) [video tapes and teacher's guide] Santa Barbara: James Stanfield.

http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-1.html#l [description and order link]

Haaven, James, Roger Little, and Dan Petre-Miller. <u>Treating Intellectually Disabled Sex Offenders: A Model Residential Program</u>. (1990) Brandon,VT: **The Safer Society Foundation**. [2001]

http://www.safersociety.org/allbks/wp009.html [abstract and order link]

Heler, Ann. <u>Sexuality Education Issues and Students Statused Severely Mentally Impaired Regardless of Additional Handicaps</u>. (1993) **ERIC**. http://ericae.net/ericdb/ED361984.htm [abstract and order information]

*Hingsburger, Dave. <u>Just Say Know! Understanding & Reducing the Risk of Sexual Victimization of People with Developmental Disabilities</u> (1995) Edmonton: Alberta Tourism Education Council.

http://www.diverse-city.com/display.htm [order information]

Introduction to the Assessment and Treatment of Intellectually Disabled Sexual Offenders. (1993) [video and reference manual] Brandon, Vermont: **The Safer Society Foundation**. http://www.safersociety.org/allaudvd/wp603.html [description and order link]

Katz, Gilda. "Adolescents and Young Adults With Developmental Disabilities Interface the Internet: Six Case Reports of Dangerous Liaisons." Mental Health Aspects of Developmental Disabilities (April/May/ June 2001) 4(2):77-84. http://www.mhaspectsofdd.com/abstracts.html#01abstracts [abstract and order link]

Krents, Elisabeth J.and Shella A. Brenner. <u>No-Go-Tell</u>. (1991) [dolls and teaching panels] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**.

http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-1.html#H [description and order link]

*Lee, Yvonne Kit-shan and Catherine So-kum Tang. "Evaluation Of A Sexual Abuse Program For Female Chinese Adolescents With Mild Mental Retardation." <u>American Journal on Mental Retardation</u> (September 1998) 103(2): 105-116.

<u>LIFEFACTS - Sexual Abuse</u> (1990) [illustrations, slides and curriculum guide] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**.

<u>http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-2.html#B</u> [description and order link]

*Lumley, Vicki A. and Raymond G. Miltenberger. "Sexual Abuse Prevention For Persons With Mental Retardation." <u>American Journal on Mental Retardation</u> (March 1997) 101(5): 459-472.

*McCarthy, Michelle. "Sexual Experiences Of Women With Learning Difficulties In Long-Stay Hospitals. Sexuality and Disability (1993) 11(4): 277-286.

No More Victims - Addressing the Sexual Abuse of People with a Mental Handicap. (1992) [curriculum) North York: **L'Institut Roeher Institute**.

Manual for the Legal Community.

<u>http://www.roeher.ca/Comersus/viewitem.asp?idproduct=90</u> [description and order information]

Families' and Friends' Manual.

http://www.roeher.ca/Comersus/viewitem.asp?idproduct=91 [description and order information]

Manual for Counsellors and Social Workers.

<u>http://www.roeher.ca/Comersus/viewitem.asp?idproduct=92</u> [description and order information]

Manual for Police.

<u>http://www.roeher.ca/Comersus/viewitem.asp?idproduct=90</u> [description and order information]

Rappaport, Sol R., Sandra A. Burkhardt, and Anthony F. Rotatori. <u>Child Sexual Abuse Curriculum For the Developmentally Disabled</u>. (1997) **Charles C. Thomas**. http://www.ccthomas.com/catalog/bs/psych_sex.html [order information]

Razza, Nancy. "A Question Of Abuse: Talking With Persons Who Have Mr/Dd About Their Experiences With Victimization - Part I." Mental Health Aspects Of Developmental Disabilities (April/May/June 1998) 1(2). Mental Health & Developmental Disabilities Center [1998].

http://www.npi.ucla.edu/mhdd/INFO/modules/sexualabusetreatment.htm [full text]

Reynolds, Leigh Ann. <u>People with Mental Retardation & Sexual Abuse</u> (1997) [fact sheet] **The Arc**.

<u>http://thearc.org/faqs/Sexabuse.html</u> [full text]

The Right to Control What Happens to Your Body: A Straightforward Guide to Issues of Sexuality & Sexual Abuse (1991) North York: L'Institut Roeher Institute. http://www.roeher.ca/comersus/viewitem.asp?idproduct=77 [description and order link]

The Sexual Abuse Interview For the Developmentally Disabled (SAIDD). (1990) [curriculum, slides and guide] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**. http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-1.html [description and order link]

*Stromsness, Marilyn. "Sexually Abused Women with Mental Retardation: Hidden Victims, Absent Resources." Co-published simultaneously in <u>Women in Therapy</u> (1993) 14(3-4): 139-152; and: <u>Women with Disabilities: Found Voices</u> (ed: Mary E. Willmuth and Lillian Holcomb) London: Haworth Press, pp. 139-152.

*Thompson, David. " Is Sex A Good Thing For Men With Learning Disabilities?" <u>Tizard Learning Disability Review</u> (January 2001) 6(1):4-12.

Teach-a-Bodies [anatomically correct dolls and instructional books]. http://www.teach-a-bodies.com [description and order information]

<u>Vulnerable: Sexual Abuse and People with an Intellectual Handicap</u>. (1988) North York: **L'Institut Roeher Institute**.

<u>http://www.roeher.ca/Comersus/viewitem.asp?idproduct=98</u> [abstract and order information]

Ward, Karen M., Jordan S. Trigler, and Karl T. Pfeiffer. "Community Services, Issues, and Service Gaps for Individuals With Developmental Disabilities Who Exhibit Inappropriate Sexual Behaviors." <u>Mental Retardation</u>. (2001) 39(1): 11-19. **American Association on Mental Retardation**.

http://aamr.allenpress.com/aamronline/?request=get-document&issn=0047-6765&volume=039&issue=01&page=0011 [abstract and full text]

Developmental Disability--Format Articles and Conference Papers

American Academy Of Pediatrics, Committee On Children With Disabilities. "Sexuality Education of Children and Adolescents With Developmental Disabilities." Pediatrics (February 1996) 97(2): 275-278. American Academy Of Pediatrics. http://www.aap.org/policy/01225.html [full text]

*Barnes, Katherine. "Mother to Daughter: Woman to Woman Talks." <u>The Exceptional</u> Parent (December 1982) 12(6): 47-49.

Brantlinger, Ellen. "Sexuality Education in the Secondary Special Education Curriculum: Teachers' Perceptions and Concerns." <u>Teacher Education and Special Education</u> (Winter 1992) 15(1): 32-40. **ERIC**.

http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ445790.htm [abstract only]

*Brooks, Jane P. "Sex Education For Students With Moderate Mental Retardation." <u>Teaching Exceptional Children</u> (Summer 1992) 24(4): 56-57. **ERIC**. <u>http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ445850.htm</u> [abstract only]

Brown, Randel D. <u>The Individual with Intellectual Disabilities and Sex Education:</u>

<u>Perspectives of Involved Adults.</u> (1997) [Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the International Society for the Study of Human Subjectivity, Columbia, MO] **ERIC**.

<u>http://www.edrs.com/Members/EricIR.cfm?ednumber=ED434872</u> [abstract and order information]

Brown, Roy I. <u>Partnership And Marriage In Down Syndrome</u> [Based on a paper presented at the International Conference "People with Down Syndrome on The Threshold of the 21st Century" in Rome, October 23-25, 1996.] **Disabled Hellas**. http://www.disabled.gr/gb-arts/down01.html (abstract and full text)

*Cambridge, Paul and Bryan Melan. "Reconstructing the Sexuality of Men with Learning Disabilities: Empirical Evidence and Theoretical Interpretations of Need." Disability and Society (2000) 15(2): 293-311.

*Craft, Ann. "Issues In Sex Education For People With Learning Disabilities In The United Kingdom." <u>Sexual and Marital Therapy</u> (1994) 9(2): 145-157.

Craft, Ann. "The Living Your Life Programme." <u>British Journal of Special Education</u> (Dec 1991) 18(4): 157-60. **ERIC**. http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ442988.htm [abstract only]

*Demetral, G. David. "Does Ignorance Really Produce Irresponsible Behavior?" <u>Sexuality</u> and Disability (Fall 1981) 4(3): 151-160.

Foxx, R. M. and Gerald D.Faw. "An Eight-Year Follow-Up of Three Social Skills Training Studies." Mental Retardation (April 1992) 30(2): 63-66. **ERIC**. http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ448575.htm [abstract only]

*Haight, Sherrel Lee and Daniel D. Fachting. "Materials For Teaching Sexuality, Love And Maturity To High School Students With Learning Disabilities." <u>Journal of Learning Disabilities</u> (June 1986) 19(6): 344-350.

*Heyman, Bob and Sarah Huckle. "Sexuality as a Perceived Hazard in the Lives of Adults with Learning Difficulties." <u>Disability & Society</u> (1995) 10(20: 139-155.

*Hingsburger, Dave. "Cautions And Considerations For Providing Sex Education For People With Developmental Disabilities Who Live Within Group Homes." <u>Journal On Developmental Disabilities</u> (1992) 1(1): 42-47.

*Hingsburger, Dave. "Clients And Curriculum: Preparing For Sex Education." <u>Psychiatric</u> Aspects of Mental Retardation Reviews (March 1988) 7(3): 13-17.

*Hingsburger, Dave. "Masturbation: A Consultation For Those Who Support Individuals With Developmental Disabilities." [SIECCAN Newsletter in] <u>Canadian Journal of Human Sexuality</u> (Fall 1994) 3(3): 278-282.

*Hingsburger, Dave. "Sex Counseling With The Developmentally Handicapped: The Assessment And Management Of Seven Critical Problems." <u>Psychiatric Aspects of Mental Retardation Reviews</u> (September 1987) 6(9): 41-46.

*Hingsburger, Dave. "Staff Attitudes, Homosexuality And Developmental Disability: A Minority Within A Minority." <u>Canadian Journal of Human Sexuality</u> (Spring 1993) 2(1): 19-21.

Huntley, Cristy F. and Susan M.Benner. "Reducing Barriers to Sex Education for Adults with Mental Retardation." <u>Mental Retardation</u> (August 1993) 31(4): 215-20. **ERIC**. http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ470671.htm [abstract only]

Irwin, Marilyn M. "Sexuality And People With Disabilities." (1997) Bloomington: Indiana Institute on Disability and Community/Center For Disability Information & Referral [May 18, 1999].

http://www.iidc.indiana.edu/cedir/sexuality.html [full text]

Keilty, Jennifer L. <u>The Role of General Practitioners In Managing The Sexual Health Care Of Women With An Intellectual Disability: An Exploratory Study</u>. (1999) [Thesis] School Of Medical Education, The University Of New South Wales. *(ADAP has abstract)

*Lawrence, Paul and John Swain. "Sex Education Programmes For Students With Severe Learning Difficulties In Further Education And Problem Of Evaluation." <u>Disability</u>, Handicap & Society (1993) 8(4): 405-421.

*Ludwig, Susan. "Susan Ludwig on Sexuality and Developmental Disabilities" **Sexual Health Network**.

<u>http://www.sexualhealth.com/</u> [full text articles - enter term "developmental disabilities" in search box]

Lumley, Vicki A. and Joseph R. Scotti. "Supporting the Sexuality of Adults with Mental Retardation: Current Status and Future Directions." (Spring 2001) **Journal of Positive Behavior Interventions** 3(2).

http://kady.education.ucsb.edu/autism/jpbi-abstractsvolume 3/abstracts v3n2sp2001.html [abstract only]

McCabe, Marita P. "Sex Education Programs for People with Mental Retardation." Mental Retardation. (December 1993) 31(6): 377-87. **ERIC**. http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ475939.htm [abstract only]

McCabe, Marita P. and Robert A. Cummins. "The Sexual Knowledge, Experience, Feelings and Needs of People with Mild Intellectual Disability." <u>Education and Training in Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities</u> (March 1996) 3(11): 13-21. **ERIC**. http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ519937.htm [abstract only]

McCabe, Marita P. and Agi Schreck. "Before Sex Education: An Evaluation of the Sexual Knowledge, Experience, Feelings and Needs of People with Mild Intellectual Disabilities."

<u>Australia and New Zealand Journal of Developmental Disabilities</u> (1992) 18(2): 75-82. **ERIC**.

http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ491021.htm [abstract only]

McDermott, Suzanne, Michelle Martin, Martin Weinrich and Marcia Kelly. "Program Evaluation of a Sex Education Curriculum for Women with Mental Retardation." <u>Research in Developmental Disabilities</u> (March-April 1999) 20(2): 93-106. **ERIC**. http://ericae.net/ericdc/EJ583813.htm [abstract only]

"Mental Disabilities Affect Method Options: Many Factors Involving A Psychiatric Condition Or Mental Retardation Influence Contraceptive Decisions." (Winter 1999) Network 19(2). **Family Health International**.

http://www.fhi.org/en/fp/fppubs/network/v19-2/nt1925.html [full text]

*Nesbit, Wayne C. "Reducing Vulnerability: In Defense Of Sex Education For Learners With Mental Disabilities." <u>PRISM</u> (Newfoundland and Labrador Teachers' Association) (Spring 1994) (Vol. # unavailable): 12-17.

Olasov, Linda. <u>Special Needs Adolescents and Sexuality Education: A Health Challenge for the Nineties</u>. (October 1993) [conference paper] Pittsburgh: American School Health Association. **ERIC**.

http://ericae.net/ericdb/ED363591.htm [abstract and order information]

"Sexuality and Developmental Disabilities." [fact sheet] **Our-Kids** [Updated May 1, 1999]. http://www.our-kids.org/Books/sexed.htm [full text]

Page, Andrew C. "Teaching Developmentally Disabled People Self-Regulation in Sexual Behaviour." <u>Australia and New Zealand Journal of Developmental Disabilities</u> (1991) 17(1): 81-88. **ERIC**.

http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ445896.htm [abstract only]

Romaneck, Greg M. and Robert Kuehl. "Sex Education for Students with High-Incidence Special Needs." <u>Teaching Exceptional Children</u> (Fall 1992) 25(1): 22-24. **ERIC**. http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ452870.htm [abstract only]

Schwab, William. "Clinical Info: Sexuality In Down Syndrome." (1995) [short questions and answers] New York, NY: **National Down Syndrome Society**. [last updated June 5, 2001]. http://www.ndss.org/ndss/main/content.cfm?fuseaction=InfoResHlthArticle&article=43 [full text]

*Shepperdson, B. "The Control of Sexuality in Young People with Down's Syndrome." Child: Care, Health and Development (September 1995) 21(5): 333-349.

Szollos, Agnes A. and Marita P. McCabe. "The Sexuality of People with Mild Intellectual Disability: Perceptions of Clients and Caregivers." <u>Australia and New Zealand Journal of Developmental Disabilities</u>. (1995) 20(3): 205-22. **ERIC**. http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ513556.htm [abstract only]

*Thompson, David. "Is Sex a Good Thing for Men with Learning Disabilities?" <u>Tizard Learning Disability Review</u> (January 2001) 6(1): 4-12.

*Timmers, Richard L., Patrick DuCharme and Gail Jacob. "Sexual Knowledge, Attitudes and Behaviors Of Developmentally Disabled Adults Living In a Normalized Apartment Setting." <u>Sexuality and Disability</u> (Spring 1981) 4(1): 27-39.

*Toomey, John F. "Final Report of the Bawnmore Personal Development Programme: Staff Attitudes And Sexuality Programme Development In An Irish Service Organization For People With Mental Handicap." Research in Developmental Disabilities (March/April 1993) 14(2): 129-144. **ERIC**.

http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ462584.htm [abstract only]

*Walcott, Delores. "Family Life Education For Persons With Developmental Disabilities." Sexuality and Disability (Summer 1997) 15(2): 91-98.

Walcott, Delores D. "Education in Human Sexuality for Young People with Moderate and Severe Mental Retardation." <u>TEACHING Exceptional Children</u>. (July-August 1997) 29(6): 72-74. **ERIC**.

http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ549110.htm [abstract only]

Whitehouse, Michele A.and Marita P.McCabe. "Sex Education Programs for People with Intellectual Disability: How Effective Are They?" <u>Education and Training in Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities</u> (September 1997) 32(3): 229-40. **ERIC**. http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ553909.htm [abstract only]

*Williams, Lindsey and Melanie Nind. "Insiders Or Outsiders: Normalisation And Women With Learning Difficulties." <u>Disability and Society</u> (September 1999) 14(5): 659-672.

Williams, Sue. "Sex Education." <u>Australia and New Zealand Journal of Developmental Disabilities</u>. (1991) 17(2): 217-19. **ERIC**. http://ericae.net/ericdb/EJ447304.htm [abstract only]

Books

Brekke, Beverly. <u>Sexuality Education For Persons With Severe Developmental Disabilities</u> [revised edition] (1988) Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**. http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-1.html [abstract and order information] *Brown, Jacqueline and Pat Mirenda. <u>Express Yourself!: Acknowledging And Respecting The Sexual Rights And Freedoms Of People With Developmental Disabilities: A Learning Guide</u>. (1997) Vancouver, BC: Ministry for Children and Families.

Fegan, Lydia, Anne Raunch and Wendy McCarthy. <u>Sexuality And People With Intellectual Disability</u> (2nd ed. 1994) Sydney: MacLennan & Petty. **Achievable Concepts**. http://www.achievableconcepts.com.au/sex resources.htm [description and order link]

Field, Martha A. and Valerie A. Sanchez. <u>Equal Treatment For People With Mental Retardation: Having And Raising Children</u>. (2000) Cambridge, MA: **Harvard University Press**.

http://www.hup.harvard.edu/contents/FIEEQU_toc.html [table of contents and order link]

Frawley, Patsy. <u>Human Relations & Sexuality: Knowledge & Awareness Assessment for People with an Intellectual Disability</u>. Melbourne: Family Planning Victoria. **Achievable Concepts**.

http://www.achievableconcepts.com.au/sex resources.htm [description and order link]

*Hingsburger, Dave. <u>Do? Be? Do?: What To Teach And How To Teach People With Developmental Disabilities</u> (1998) Eastman, PQ: **Diverse City Press**. http://www.diverse-city.com/display.htm [order information]

*Hingsburger, Dave. <u>IOpeners: Parents Ask Questions about Sexuality and Children with Developmental Disabilities</u>. (1993) Vancouver, BC: Family Support Institute Press. **Canadian Down Syndrome Society**. http://www.cdss.ca/shop/itm00077.htm [order information]

Horsley, Philomena. <u>Babies - Our Right to Choose</u>. (1993) Ashfield, NSW: **FPA (Family Planning Association)** Health [last update 30-Oct-2001]. http://www.fpahealth.org.au/reading-room/healthrites/borc_20010411.html [abstract and order link]

Lawrence, Patricia L., Roy I. Brown, Josephine Mills and Irene Estay. <u>Adults with Down Syndrome - Together We Can Do It!</u> (1993) North York, ON: Captus Press and **Canadian Down Syndrome Society**.

http://www.cdss.ca/shop/itm00070.htm [description and order link]

*Ludwig, Susan. <u>Sexuality: A Curriculum For Individuals Who Have Difficulty With Traditional Learning Methods</u>. (date unavailable) Regional Municipality of York Public Health.

*McCarthy, Michelle. <u>Sexuality and Women with Learning Disabilities</u>. (1999) London: Jessica Kingsley. **Hackney Action on Learning Difficulties**. http://www.mdx.ac.uk/www/study/revsexld.htm [abstract, table of contents] **Jessica Kingsley Publishers**

http://www.jkp.com/catalogue/book.php?isbn=1-85302-730-8 [abstract and order link]

Maurer, Lisa T. <u>Talking Sex! Practical Approaches and Strategies for Working with People Who Have Developmental Disabilities When The Topic is Sex</u>. (1999) Planned Parenthood of Tompkins County. **ERIC Document Recovery Service**. http://www.edrs.com/Members/EricIR.cfm?ednumber=ED432842 [order information]

Pierangelo, Roger and Rochelle Crane. <u>Complete Guide to Special Education Transition Services: Ready-to-Use Help and Materials for Successful Transitions from School to Adulthood</u>. (1997) Des Moines: Center for Applied Research in Education, Simon & Schuster. **ERIC**.

http://ericae.net/ericdb/ED416596.htm [abstract only]

Rauch, Anne. <u>All About Us</u>. (3rd ed 1997) Ashfield: Family Planning Association of NSW. **Achievable Concepts**.

http://www.achievableconcepts.com.au/sex resources.htm [description and order link]

*Schwier, Karin Melberg. <u>Couples With Intellectual Disabilities Talk About Living And Loving</u>. (1994) Rockville: Woodbine House. **Canadian Down Syndrome Society**. http://www.cdss.ca/shop/itm00091.htm [description and order information] **The Arc of the United States**.

http://thearc.org/fags/sexlove.html (full text book review by Dave Hingsburger)

Schwier, Karin Melberg and Dave Hingsburger. <u>Sexuality: Your Sons and Daughters with Intellectual Disabilities</u>. (2000) Baltimore: Brookes Publishing. **Canadian Down Syndrome Society**.

http://www.cdss.ca/shop/itm00078.htm [description and order information]

<u>Sexuality Education Resource Manual for Support Workers of People with Developmental Disabilities</u>. (date unavailable) Calgary AB: **Calgary Birth Control Association**. http://www.cbca.ab.ca/sexedmanual/tableofcontents.htm [full text]

Spicer, Cathy. <u>Sterilization Of Women And Girls With Disabilities - A Literature Review</u>. (1999) Dickson (AU): **Women With Disabilities Australia**. http://www.wwda.org.au/steril.htm [full text]

Steege, Mark and Shannon L. Peck. <u>A Training Manual for Direct Care Staff</u> (date unavailable) San Antonio TX: **Steege Publications**. http://www.steegepublications.com/pages/training.html [description and order information]

Brochures and Fact Sheets

"About Masturbation for Females: For People Who Work And Care For People With An Intellectual Disability." Ashfield NSW: **FPA Health** [22-Oct-2001].

http://www.fpahealth.org.au/reading-room/healthrites/amf_20010322.html [abstract and order information]

"About Masturbation for Males: For People Who Work And Care For People With An Intellectual Disability." (date unavailable) Ashfield NSW: **FPA Health** [22-Oct-2001] http://www.fpahealth.org.au/reading-room/healthrites/am_20010322.html [abstract and order information]

"People with an Intellectual Disability - Sexuality and the Law in Victoria." (date unavailable) Moonee Ponds Victoria: **Achievable Concepts**. http://www.achievableconcepts.com.au/sex resources.htm [description and order link]

"Person-Centered Planning Guide for Building Healthy Social and Sexual Relationships." (date unavailable) Los Gatos CA: **The Committee on Sexuality Advocating for People with Developmental Disabilities**.

http://www.w3ddesign.com/committee/guide.html [full text]

"The Right To Control What Happens to Your Body: A Straightforward Guide to Issues of Sexuality and Sexual Abuse." (1991) North York ON: Roeher Institute. **ERIC**. http://ericae.net/ericdb/ED344348.htm [abstract and order information]

"Sexuality - Position Statement #9." (November 1996) Silver Spring MD: **The Arc of the United States**.

http://thearc.org/posits/sex.html [full text]

"Sexuality, Relationships and Adolescents with Down Syndrome." (1996) Calgary AB: **Canadian Down Syndrome Society**.

http://www.cdss.ca/shop/itm00111.htm [description and order information]

*"Sexuality, Relationships and Me: Sexuality Booklets for Young Adults." (1999) **Canadian Down Syndrome Society**.

http://www.cdss.ca/shop/itm00110.htm [description and order information]

"Sexuality Rights Protection Policy." (1991) Denver: Colorado Developmental Disabilities Planning Council. **ERIC**.

http://ericae.net/ericdb/ED344396.htm [abstract and order information]

Curricula (includes audio visual material)

All Of Us: Talking Together Sex Education For People With Developmental Disabilities (1999) [video] Syracruse: **Program Development Associates**. http://www.pdassoc.com/aout.html [description and order link]

Brekke, B. <u>Sexuality Education for Persons with Severe Developmental Disabilities</u>. (rev. ed. 1988). [slides] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**.

http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-1.html [abstract and order link]

Carmody, Mary Ann, Brian Pascale and Sally Bailey. <u>Making Connections; A Humorous Look at Dating By and For Persons with Disabilities</u>. (1995) Syracruse: **Program Development Associates**.

<u>http://www.pdassoc.com/mc.html</u> [p.7 - abstract/order info]

Carmody, Mary Ann. <u>Person to Person</u>. (1991) [video and guide] Syracruse: **Program Development Associates**.

http://www.pdassoc.com/ptp.html [description and order link]

Champagne, Marklyn P.and Leslie Walker-Hirsch. <u>CIRCLES I: Intimacy & Relationships</u> (1993) [video] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**. http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-1.html [description and order link]

<u>DateSmart-1: Techniques to Support the Choice of Abstinence</u>. (date unavailable) [videos and guide] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**.

http://www.stanfield.com/sexed.html [description and order link]

<u>DateSmart-2: How to Date Responsibly and Avoid Trouble</u>. (date unavailable) [videos and guide] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**.

http://www.stanfield.com/sexed.html [description and order link]

Every Body Needs to Know: A Sexual And Reproductive Health Education Resource For Teaching People With A Disability. (date unavailable) Brisbane: **Family Planning Queensland**.

http://www.fpq.asn.au/!teaching_aids/learningpackages/everbodyneedstoknow.htm [description and order link]

<u>Design and Deliver: How to Develop And Implement A Program On Sexuality, Sexual Health And HIV/AIDS</u>. (date unavailable) Ashfield NSW: **FPA Health** [Aug-02-2001]. http://www.fpahealth.org.au/reading-room/healthrites/dd 20010321.html [description and order link]

<u>Feeling Sexy, Feeling Safe</u>. (1992) [video and workbook] Ashfield, NSW: **FPA (Family Planning Association) Health**.

http://www.fpahealth.org.au/reading-room/healthrites/fsfs_20010409.html [description and order link]

Gray, Judi and Jitka Jilich. <u>Janet's Got Her Period</u>. (1990) [video] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**.

http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-1.html [description and order link]

*Hingsburger, Dave. <u>Hand Made Love: A Guide For Teaching About Male Masturbation</u>. (1995) [book and video] Magog, PQ: **Diverse City Press**. http://www.diverse-city.com/display.htm [abstract and order link - click on video sets]

*Hingsburger, Dave. <u>Under Cover Dick: Teaching Men With Disabilities About Condom Use Through Understanding And Video</u> (1996) [video and book] Eastman, PQ: **Diverse City Press**.

http://www.diverse-city.com/display.htm [description and order link- click on video sets]

Hingsburger, Dave and Sandra Haar. <u>Finger Tips: A Guide For Teaching About Female Masturbation</u>. (2000) [video and book] Eastman, PQ: **Diverse City Press**. http://www.diverse-city.com/display.htm [description and order link - click on video sets]

Hingsburger, Dave and Mary Harber. <u>The Ethics of Touch: Establishing and Maintaining Appropriate Boundaries In Service to People with Developmental Disabilities</u>. (1998) [staff training video] Eastman, PQ: **Diverse City Press**. http://www.diverse-city.com/display.htm [description and order link - click on video sets]

Kempton, Winifred. <u>Life Horizons I: The Physiological and Emotional Aspects of Being Male & Female. Life Horizons II: The Moral, Social and Legal Aspects of Sexuality</u>. (1999) [videos and teaching tools] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**. http://www.stanfield.com/sexed.html [description and order link]

Kempton, Winifred. <u>Socialization and Sexuality: A Comprehensive Training Guide For Professionals Helping People With Disabilities that Hinder Learning</u>. (1998) [video] Syracruse: **Program Development Associates**. http://www.pdassoc.com/sas.html [description and order link]

Kempton, Winifred and Frank Caparulo. <u>Speaking of Sex & Sex Education for Persons with Disabilities that Hinder Learning</u>. (1989) [video and book] Santa Barbara: James Stanfield.

<u>http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-1.html</u> [description and order link]

*Kogut, June and Susan Vilardo. <u>Teaching Persons With Mental Retardation About Sexuality And Relationships: An Instructional Guide</u>. (1993) **Planned Parenthood of Connecticut**.

<u>Learn About Life</u>. (1996) [guide, booklets, picture pages] Arlington TX: **The Arc of the United States**.

http://www.thearcpub.com/cgi-

<u>bin/miva?Merchant/merchant.mv+Screen=PROD&Store_Code=arcpub&Product_Code=S</u>
<u>A-26</u> [description and order information]

<u>Let's Talk About Health: What Every Woman Should Know: The GYN Exam</u>. (1995) [video, audiocassette, booklets] North Brunswick: **The Arc of New Jersey**.

http://www.thearcpub.com/cgi-

<u>bin/miva?Merchant/merchant.mv+Screen=PROD&Store_Code=arcpub&Product_Code=4</u> 0-15&Category_Code=Women%27s+Health [description and order link]

<u>LIFEFACTS - Sexuality</u>. [illustrations, slides and guide] 1990) Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**.

http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-2.html#A [description and order link]

*Maksym, Diane. Shared Feelings: A Parent Guide To Sexuality Education For Children, Adolescents And Adults Who Have A Mental Handicap. (1990) [parent guide and discussion guide] North York ON: L'Institut Roeher Institute. http://www.roeher.ca/Comersus/viewitem.asp?idproduct=57 [abstract and order information]

ERIC

http://ericae.net/ericdb/ED339180.htm [abstract and order information]

Maurer, Lisa. <u>Positive Approaches: A Sexuality Guide for Teaching Developmentally Disabled Persons</u>. (1991) Wilmington: Planned Parenthood of Delaware. **ERIC**. http://ericae.net/ericdb/ED369215.htm [abstract and order information]

*National Institute of People with Disabilities. <u>Sexuality</u>. (1997) [videos, manuals and photographs] New York, NY: Young Adult Institute.

O'Nell, S., and D. Fee, K. Burkholder, J.G.Smith, A. Hewitt. <u>Dating Games: An Introduction to Human Sexuality</u>. (1995) Minneapolis: **University of Minnesota, Institute on Community Integration** [November 2, 2000]. http://ici.umn.edu/search/productsearch.taf? function=detail&Layout <u>0 uid1=32976& UserReference=739435F821597565C02F6566</u> [description and order link]

<u>Sexuality: Rights and Choices Kit - Education For People With An Intellectual Disability</u>. (date unavailable) [guide, slides and drawing set] Melbourne: Family Planning Victoria. **Achievable Concepts**.

http://www.achievableconcepts.com.au/sex resources.htm [description and order link]

Siegel, Peggy C. <u>Changes in You</u> (1991) [pictures, manuals, parent guides and curriculum guides] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**. http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-1.html [description and order link]

<u>Socialization & Sex Education: The Life Horizons Curriculum</u>. (date unavailable) [guide] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**.

http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-1.html [description and order information]

Speaking of Sex & Sex Education for Persons with Disabilities that Hinder Learning. (date unavailable) [book and video] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**. http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-1.html [description and order information] Steege, Mark and Syl Steege. <u>Social Skills & Sex Education: Sex Education And Self Care For The Forgotten Adult</u>. (1998) [audio cassettes and pictures] Syracruse: **Program Development Associates**.

http://www.pdassoc.com/ssse.html [description and order link]

Taylor, Maria Olivia. <u>The Gyn Exam</u>. (1991) [videos, photographs and guide] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**.

http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-1.html [description and order link]

Walker-Hirsch, Leslie and Marklyn Champagne. <u>CIRCLES III: AIDS: Safer Ways</u>. (1987) [videos and teacher's guide] Santa Barbara: **James Stanfield**. http://www.stanfield.com/sexed.html [description and order link]

Developmental Disability--Resources Bibliographies/Resources

"Abstracts & Articles on Sexuality & Social Issues." London ON: **Developmental Disabilities Program, University of Western Ontario, Department of Psychiatry.**http://www.psychiatry.med.uwo.ca/ddp/resources&sites/Sexuality&Social/abstracts&articles.htm [annotated list]

"Disability." (date unavailable) Ashfield, NSW: **FPA Health**. http://www.fpahealth.org.au/reading-room/healthrites/#Disability [list of pamphlets and books to order]

"Disability Or Illness - Resources." **Sexual Health**. http://www.sexualhealth.com/resources/library.cfm?list=jour [lists newsletters, journals and organizations]

Sex Education and Students with Disabilities [Developmental Disabilities] - FAQ. (Updated April 2002). **ERIC Clearinghouse on Disabilities and Gifted Education**. http://ericec.org/fag/sex-ed.html [annotated list of ERIC documents]

Mental Retardation and Sex Education - FAQ. (Updated April 2000) **ERIC Clearinghouse** on Disabilities and Gifted Education.

<u>http://ericec.org/faq/mr-sexed.html</u> [annotated list of ERIC documents]

"Reading List: Sex and Mental Disability." **Gimpsex** [Mar 28, 2001]. (Many titles listed are out of print) http://www.gimpsex.org/reading_/mbooks.php [annotated list]

"Sexuality and Developmental Disabilities." Ithaca NY: Planned Parenthood of Tompkins County. **Sextalk**.

http://www.sextalk.org/frameset_resources.html [links to more sites - click on developmental disabilities under resources, or scroll down]

"Sexuality and Developmental Disabilities Curricula & Resources." (Fall 1999) <u>The New Hampshire Challenge</u> 12(1). **The New Hampshire Challenge** [November 27, 1999]. http://www1.nhchallenge.org:82/help/resourcessex.htm [list only]

"Sexuality and Social Issues: Resources and Sites." London ON: **Developmental Disabilities Program, University of Western Ontario, Department of Psychiatry.**http://www.psychiatry.med.uwo.ca/ddp/resources&sites/Sexuality&Social/sexuality.htm [annotated]

Websites

list]

American Association on Mental Retardation (AAMR) Special Interest Group on Social and Sexual Concerns

Includes links to newsletter and conference. http://www.aamr.org/Groups/si/SS+/index.html

The Committee on Sexuality (US)

[Advocating for People With Developmental Disabilities] Pages include newsletter and annual symposium. http://www.w3ddesign.com/committee/

People 1st Programme (AU)

["Supporting people with an intellectual disability in human relationships, self esteem and sexuality"]

Pages include education, workshops, school programs, counselling, professional developments, parent consultations, community education, safe sex and frequently asked questions.

http://www.fpwa-health.org.au/pip.htm

"Consultation and Training." [workshop presentations] San Antonio, TX: **Steege Publications**.

Workshops include:

- Overcoming the Speedbumps on the Road to Comfort with the Sexual Behavior of Your Consumer
- Dealing with Inappropriate Sexual Behavior Ethically and Appropriately
- Educating for an Appropriate and Healthy Sexual Life
- Social Skills Training for the Staff
- Sex Education for Parents of Individuals with Mental Retardation

http://www.steegepublications.com/pages/consulting.html

Susan's Sex Support Site (US)

Includes FORUM. a moderated discussion board to discuss sex. It is for self-advocates and others with learning difficulties http://sexsupport.org/

Diabetes

Ford-Martin, Paula. "I Can't Get No Satisfaction Part 1: Women's Sexual Health and Diabetes." (2001) **About**.

http://diabetes.about.com/library/weekly/aa040201a.htm?once=true& [full text]

Ford-Martin, Paula. "I Can't Get No Satisfaction Part 2: Getting Your Groove Back - How To Relight Your Sexual Desire." (2001) **About**. http://diabetes.about.com/library/weekly/aa040201b.htm [full text]

"Men's Sexual Health." American Diabetes Association.

http://www.diabetes.org/main/application/commercewf?origin=*.jsp&event=link(C2_4b) [full text]

Owens, Annette Fuglsang. "Possible Effects Of Diabetes On A Person's Sexuality." **Sexual Health Network**.

http://www.sexualhealth.com/content/read.cfm?ID=7&theTopic=Disability%20or%20Illness &topicID=23&subtopicID=47 [full text]

"Staying Sexually Healthy." (Winter 1997) <u>Customer Newsletter</u> 7(1). **Lifescan**. http://www.lifescan.com/lsscare/monitor/mon97b.html#story1 [full text]

"Women's Sexual Health." **American Diabetes Association**. http://www.diabetes.org/main/type1/living/sex_pregnancy/women_health.jsp [full text]

Epilepsy

"Birth Control for Women with Epilepsy." **Epilepsy Foundation**. http://www.epilepsyfoundation.org/answerplace/women/birth.html [full text]

"Dating and Marriage." **Epilepsy Foundation**. http://www.epilepsyfoundation.org/answerplace/living/dating.html [full text]

"Epilepsy and Dating/Epilepsy and Sexuality." (November 8, 2000) Thornhill ON: **Epilepsy Ontario**.

http://epilepsyontario.org/faqs/youth/date.html [full text]

"Epilepsy and Sexual Relations." **Epilepsy Foundation**. http://www.epilepsyfoundation.org/answerplace/women/sexualrel.html [full text]

"Epilepsy, Sex & Sexual Relationships." (December 22, 1999) Thornhill ON: **Epilepsy Ontario**.

http://epilepsyontario.org/faqs/women/sex.html [full text]

"Pregnancy and the Mother's Health." **Epilepsy Foundation**. http://www.epilepsyfoundation.org/answerplace/women/mhealth.html [full text]

"Scientists Studying Causes of Sexual Problems." (Oct 1996) Women's Issues section of Epilepsy USA 29(7) **Epilepsy Foundation**.

http://www.epilepsyfoundation.org/answerplace/factsheets/sexdys.html [full text]

Heart Disease/Stroke

Owens, Annette. "Cardiovascular Disease: Sexual Problems and Their Management." **Sexual Health Network**.

http://www.sexualhealth.com/content/read.cfm?ID=64&theTopic=Disability%20or%20Illnes&s&topicID=36&subtopicID=48 [full text]

Rapp, Ellen. "Getting Back that Lost Erotic Feeling." (February 1999) DKT International 27{9) **Sexual Health Network**.

http://www.sexualhealth.com/content/read.cfm?ID=55&theTopic=Disability%20or%20Illnes&topicID=36&subtopicID=48 [full text]

"Sexuality after Stroke." **Just Move/American Heart Association**. http://www.justmove.org/fitnessnews/hfbodyframe.cfm?Target=sexaftrstrok.html [full text]

"Sex and Heart Disease." (2001) **American Heart Association**. http://www.americanheart.org/presenter.jhtml?identifier=9239 [full text]

"Sexuality and Stroke." Barrie: **Stroke Recovery Association of Ontario** [August 14, 2001].

http://members.aol.com/matherbw/SRAWeb/8Sexuality.html [full text]

"Sexuality Following Stroke." **Stroke SA**. http://www.stroke.org.au/stroke/temp.asp?t=fact5 [full text]

Low Vision/Blind

Cole-Hamilton, Issy. "Sex Education For Children And Young People With Visual Impairment Including Those With Multiple Disabilities." (March 1997) [Conference Presentation] Edinburgh: The Royal Blind School. **Scottish Sensory Centre**. http://www.ssc.mhie.ac.uk/docs/coleh.html [full text]

Duh, Jengjyh. "Sexual Knowledge of Taiwanese Adolescents with and without Visual Impairments." (June 2000) <u>Journal of Visual Impairment & Blindness</u>. **American Foundation for the Blind**.

http://www.afb.org/jvib_toc.asp [abstract: full text requires subscription]

Green, Lindsay Stuart and Juliet Stone. "The Sexual Abuse Of Children With Visual Impairments." (1996) <u>The British Journal of Visual Impairment</u>. 14:2 http://www.qac.ac.uk/bjvi/vol14/bjvi142c.htm [full text]

Ingraham, Cynthia L, McCay Vernon, Brenda Clemente, and Linda Olney. "Sex Education For Deaf-Blind Youths And Adults." (December 2000) <u>Journal of Visual Impairment & Blindness</u> 94(12). **American Foundation for the Blind**. http://www.afb.org/jvib_toc.asp [abstract: full text requires subscription]

Loumiet, R. & N. Levack. <u>Independent Living: A Curriculum With Adaptations For Students With Visual Impairments - Volume I: Social Competence</u>. 2nd Edition. (1993). Austin: **Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired**. http://www.tsbvi.edu/bib/social.htm#A Toc403268143 [full text]

*Neff, Jan. "Sexual Well-Being: A Goal For Young Blind Women." (1983) <u>Journal of Visual Impairment and Blindness</u> 77(6): 296-7. **American Foundation for the Blind**. http://www.afb.org/jvib.asp [full text requires subscription]

<u>Program Guidelines for Students Who Are Visually Impaired</u>. (rev. ed.1997) Sacramento: **California Department of Education**. http://www.cde.ca.gov/csmt/chap2.html [full text - see Sex Education section]

Scheepers, Miek. "Sex Education For People With Visual Impairment." (July 2000) [conference paper] 5th European Conference. International Council for Education of People with Visual Impairment.

http://home.swipnet.se/macula-lutea/iceviprog.htm [listing only]

Schuster, C.S. "Sex Education Of The Visually Impaired Child: The Role Of Parents." (1986) <u>Journal of Visual Impairment and Blindness</u> 80: 675-679. **American Foundation for the Blind**.

<u>http://www.afb.org/jvib.asp</u> [full text requires subscription]

"Sex Education For The Visually Handicapped In Schools And Agencies: Selected Papers." (1975) New York: American Foundation for the Blind. **Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired**.

http://www.tsbvi.edu/bib/social.htm#A Toc403268151 [description only]

Swallow, R. M. & K. M. Heubner, Eds. "How To Thrive, Not Just Survive: A Guide To Developing Independent Life Skills For Blind And Visually Impaired Children And Youth." (1987) New York: American Foundation for the Blind. **Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired**.

http://www.tsbvi.edu/bib/social.htm#A Toc403268142 [full text]

Welbourne, A., Lifschitz, S., Selvin, H., & Green, R. "A Comparison Of The Sexual Learning Experiences Of Visually Impaired And Sighted Women." (1983) <u>Journal of Visual Impairment and Blindness</u> 77: 256-259. **American Foundation for the Blind**. http://www.afb.org/jvib.asp [full text requires subscription]

Mental Health Consumers

Antidepressants]

Chovil, Ian. "Sex and Schizophrenia." (January 25, 2000) **Suite101**. http://www.i5ive.com/article.cfm/3263/32299[full text]

Cook, Judith A. "Sexuality and People with Psychiatric Disabilities."

Chicago: National Research and Training Center on Psychiatric Disability. [Excerpt from a plenary address at a conference on Disability, Sexuality, and Culture: Societal and Experiential Perspectives on Multiple Identities, San Francisco State University, San Francisco, CA, March 17-18, **Sexual Health Network**.

http://www.sexualhealth.com/content/read.cfm?ID=66&theTopic=Disability%20or%20Illnes&topicID=82&subtopicID=114 [full text]

Intimacy & Depression: The Silent Epidemic [A national awareness campaign sponsored by the U.S. National Depressive and Manic-Depressive Association and the American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy]

http://www.intimacyanddepression.com/index1.html [links to pages titled: Disconnection, Reconnecting, Resources, Media Events/Calendar, Quiz, Town Hall Meetings, Frequently Asked Questions, Women and Depression, Intimacy and

Jenike, Michael. "Managing Sexual Side Effects." (1998) **The Obsessive-Compulsive Foundation**.

http://www.ocfoundation.org/ocf 0002.htm [full text]

Multiple Sclerosis

Foley, Frederick W. and Audrey Sanders. "Sexuality, Multiple Sclerosis and Men." (December 1997) **Multiple Sclerosis International Federation**. http://www.ifmss.org.uk/publics/msmgmt/dec97/article1.asp [abstract and full text]

Foley, Frederick W. and Audrey Sanders. "Sexuality, Multiple Sclerosis and Women." (May 1997) **Multiple Sclerosis International Federation**.

http://www.ifmss.org.uk/publics/msmgmt/may97/article1.htm [abstract and full text]

Giesser, Barbara S. "Hormones in Multiple Sclerosis." (1999) National Multiple Sclerosis Society.

http://www.nationalmssociety.org/Brochures-Hormones1.asp [full text]

Lottman, P.E.M. "Sexual Dysfunction in Men with Multiple Sclerosis - A Comprehensive Pilot-Study into Etiology." <u>International Journal of Impotence Research</u> (December 1998)10(4):233-237. **Multiple Sclerosis International Federation**. http://www.ifmss.org.uk/newpwms/frame-MenwithMS.htm [abstract]

McGreer, Greg. "Possible Effects Of Multiple Sclerosis on A Person's Sexuality." **Sexual Health Network**.

http://www.sexualhealth.com/content/read.cfm?ID=87&theTopic=Disability%20or%20Illnes&&topicID=39&subtopicID=49 [full text]

Martin, Pamela. "Body Image and Multiple Sclerosis." **Suite101**. http://www.i5ive.com/article.cfm/6484/46948 [full text]

"Multiple Sclerosis: Its Effects On You And Those You Love." (2001) **Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada**.

http://www.mssociety.ca/entxt/information/mseffects.htm#e4 [full text]

"On Pregnancy." (1998, updated from Spring 1992 issue of <u>InsideMS</u>) **National Multiple Sclerosis Society**.

http://www.nationalmssociety.org//Brochures-On%20Pregnancy.asp [full text]

Radford, Tanya. "MS and Intimacy." (1999) **National Multiple Sclerosis Society**. http://www.nationalmssociety.org//Brochures-MSandIntimacy.asp [full text]

"Relationships, Intimacy And Sexuality In Multiple Sclerosis." **Multiple Sclerosis International Federation**.

- Sheridan, Peter. (February 2001) "The Impact Of MS On The Individual And Family -Introduction."
 - http://www.ifmss.org.uk/risms/english/default.asp [full text]
- "Sexual Changes in MS Primary, Secondary & Tertiary Sexual Dysfunction."
 http://www.ifmss.org.uk/risms/english/CopingwithChange/Primary.htm [full text]

"Women's Issues - Coping with Lowered Libido ."
 http://www.ifmss.org.uk/risms/english/GenderandLifestyle/libido.htm [full text]

Schapiro, Randall T., and staff. "Sexuality and MS." **Multiple Sclerosis International Federation**.

http://www.imssf.org/sex1.shtml [full text]

"Sexual Dysfunction [Professional Bibliography: Treatment/Symptom Management]." **National Multiple Sclerosis Society**.

http://www.nationalmssociety.org/%5CBibliography-Sexual.asp [full text]

Muscular Dystrophy

Sowell, Carol. "Dearly Beloved." (1997) Quest 4(2) **Muscular Dystrophy Association**. http://www.mdausa.org/publications/Quest/q42belov.html

Sowell, Carol. "Rocky Road To Romance." (January 1997) <u>Quest 4(1)</u>. **Muscular Dystrophy Association**.

http://www.mdausa.org/publications/Quest/q41romance.html [full text]

Wahl, Margaret. "A Baby? Maybe: Four Women With Neuromuscular Disorders Tell Their Pregnancy Stories." (December 1997) Quest 4(6). **Muscular Dystrophy Association**. http://www.mdausa.org/publications/Quest/q46baby.html [full text]

Wahl, Margaret. "Speaking of Sex: Common Myths About Sex And Neuromuscular Disorders." (1997) Quest 4(3). **Muscular Dystrophy Association**. http://www.mdausa.org/publications/Quest/q43speak.html [full text]

Wahl, Margaret. "What Worries Doctors Most About Pregnancy." (December 1997) Quest 4(6). **Muscular Dystrophy Association**. http://www.mdausa.org/publications/Quest/q46pregnancy.html [full text]

Wood, Tara. "Cupid's Helpers: Could Your Soul Mate be a Phone Call Away?" Quest (February 2000) 7(1). **Muscular Dystrophy Association**.

Part I

http://www.mdausa.org/publications/Quest/q71cupid.html [full text]
Part II includes "Dating Resources" and "Avoiding Dangerous Dates";
http://www.mdausa.org/publications/Quest/q71cupid2.html[full text]

Spinal Cord Injury

Amador, Maria J., Charles M. Lynne and Nancy L. Brackett. <u>A Guide and Resource Directory to Male Fertility Following Spinal Cord Injury/Dysfunction</u> (2000) **University of Miami**.

<u>http://www.miamiproject.miami.edu/mfrp/mfpguide.pdf</u> [full text - PDF - Guide]
<u>http://www.miamiproject.miami.edu/mfrp/mfpresource.pdf</u> [full text - PDF - Resource Directory]

Brown, Jane and Linda Lindsey. "Sexuality in Males with Spinal Cord Injury" (1993) Birmingham: University of Alabama. **Butera's Home Page**. http://home.comcast.net/~buterag/pages/sci_info/sexual.html

Ducharme, Stanley H. & Kathleen M. Gill. <u>Sexuality after Spinal Cord Injury: Answers to Your Questions</u> (1997) Baltimore: **Brookes Publishing**. http://www.brookespublishing.com/e-catalog/books/ducharme-2657/ [abstract and order information]

Jurisic, Vida. "Sex & Spinal Cord Injury." Canadian Abilities Foundation. **Enablelink**. http://enablelink.org/sex/sex articles.html?showsex=1&id=1262 [full text]

McCluer, Shirley. "Female Sexuality and Spinal Cord Injury." (May 1992) Little Rock: **Arkansas Spinal Cord Commission**. http://www.state.ar.us/ascc/fact8.html [full text]

"Male Fertility Research Program - Miami Project to Cure Paralysis." **University of Miami**. http://www.miamiproject.miami.edu/mfrp/ [links to project information]

"Possible Effects of SCI On Sexual Function." **Sexual Health Network**. http://www.sexualhealth.com/content/read.cfm?ID=16&theTopic=Disability%20or%20Illness&topicID=43&subtopicID=54 [full text]

"Spinal Cord Injury." Sexual Health Network.

http://www.sexualhealth.com/content/topic.cfm?topicID=43&thetopic=Disability%20or%20Ilness [Links to full text questions and answers on SCI and: "Vaginal Intercourse", "Sexual Pleasure is Still Possible", "Ferti Care", "Viagra", "Ejaculation"]

"SCI Forum Reports: Sexuality, Fertility, & Parenting." **Department of Rehabilitation Medicine, University of Washington**.

http://depts.washington.edu/rehab/sci/forum-reports.shtml#sexuality Links to full text articles:

- "Childbirth, Parenting and SCI." (January 3, 1995)
 http://depts.washington.edu/rehab/sci/forum-parenting0195.shtml
- "Fertility and Parenting." (December 1, 1998)
 http://depts.washington.edu/rehab/sci/forum-fertility1298.shtml

- "Parenting and SCI." (November 6, 1996)
 http://depts.washington.edu/rehab/sci/forum-parenting1196.shtml
- "Parenting and SCI." (November 11, 1995)
 http://depts.washington.edu/rehab/sci/forum-parenting1195.shtml
- "Sex and SCI." (October 3, 1995)
 http://depts.washington.edu/rehab/sci/forum-sex1095.shtml
- "Sex and SCI--The Personal Side." (January 3, 1995) http://depts.washington.edu/rehab/sci/forum-sex0195.shtml
- "Sex and SCI--The Physical Side." (December 6, 1994) http://depts.washington.edu/rehab/sci/forum-sex1294.shtml
- "Sexuality and Dating." (October 1, 1997)
 http://depts.washington.edu/rehab/sci/forum-sex1097.shtml
- "Sexuality and Dating." (October 2, 1996)
 http://depts.washington.edu/rehab/sci/forum-sex1096.shtml
- "Sexuality and Relationships." (November 3, 1998)
 http://depts.washington.edu/rehab/sci/forum-sex1198.shtml

Sexual Health And Fertility After Brain And Spinal Cord Impairment

Vancouver (BC) Hospital & Health Sciences Centre. [September 21, 1999] http://www.scisexualhealth.com/index.html

Contains links to the following full text articles:

- "Bladder Changes." http://www.scisexualhealth.com/BladderChanges.html
- "Female Changes." <u>http://www.scisexualhealth.com/FemaleChanges.html</u>
- "Fertility." http://www.scisexualhealth.com/Fertility.html
- "Male Changes." http://www.scisexualhealth.com/MaleChanges.html
- "Physiology." <u>http://www.scisexualhealth.com/Physiology.html</u>
- "Sexuality And Disability." http://www.scisexualhealth.com/sandd.html
- "Sexual Health." http://www.scisexualhealth.com/Health.html

"Sexuality for Men with Spinal Cord Injury - Info Sheet #3." (revised, December 2000) Birmingham: University of Alabama, Rehabilitation Research and Training Center on Secondary Conditions of Spinal Cord Injury. **Spinal Cord Injury Information Network**. http://www.spinalcord.uab.edu/show.asp?durki=22405 [full text]

"Sexuality and Spinal Cord Injury." Paralinks: the Electronic Magazine for People with Spinal Cord Injury.

<u>http://www.paralinks.net/sexualitysci.html</u> [full text personal stories, letters from readers and links to further articles and columns]

"Sexuality and Spinal Cord Injury: A Bibliography." Milwaukee: Spinal Cord Injury Center, Froedtert Memorial Lutheran Hospital. **Medical College of Wisconsin**. http://www.mcw.edu/spinal/biblio.htm [full text]

"Sexuality and Spinal Cord Injury." (1998) Louis Calder Memorial Library of the University of Miami/Jackson Memorial Medical Center. [RehabTeamSite] http://calder.med.miami.edu/pointis/sexuality.html Contains links to the following full text articles:

- "The Spinal Cord Injured Female: Fertility, Childbirth, And Contraception." http://calder.med.miami.edu/pointis/fertility.html
- "The Spinal Cord Injured Female: Orgasm."
 http://calder.med.miami.edu/pointis/orgasm.html
- "The Spinal Cord Injured Female: Sexual Behavior And Activity." http://calder.med.miami.edu/pointis/sexbehavior.html
- "The Spinal Cord Injured Male: Ejaculation, Orgasm, And Coitus." http://calder.med.miami.edu/pointis/ejaculation.html
- "The Spinal Cord Injured Male: Erections." http://calder.med.miami.edu/pointis/erections.html
- "The Spinal Cord Injured Male: Sexual Drive And Activity." http://calder.med.miami.edu/pointis/sexdrive.html

Tepper, Mitch. "Making Babies: At-Home Vibrostimulation and Insemination." **Sexual Health Network**.

http://www.sexualhealth.com/content/read.cfm?ID=19&theTopic=Disability%20or%20Illness&topicID=43&subtopicID=204 [full text]

"Viagra and Spinal Cord Injury." (Fall 1999) Research Review. Birmingham: University of Alabama, Rehabilitation Research and Training Center on Secondary Conditions of Spinal Cord Injury. **Spinal Cord Injury Information Network**.

http://www.spinalcord.uab.edu/show.asp?durki=21614 [full text] http://images.main.uab.edu/spinalcord/pdffiles/resrev12.pdf [full text - PDF]

General Disabilities - Special Topics

Children and Youth

"The Battle for Sex Education." (Fall 1999) [editorial] <u>The New Hampshire Challenge</u> 12(1) **The New Hampshire Challenge** [November 27, 1999]. http://www1.nhchallenge.org:82/issues/fall99/editorial.htm [full text]

Briggs, Freda. Developing Personal Safety Skills in Children with Disabilities. (1995) [curriculum] Kingsley: Jessica Publishers. **AddALL**. http://www.addall.com/Browse/Detail/1557661847.html [abstract, table of contents and order link]

Enright. Rick. Caution: Do Not Open Until Puberty!: An introduction to Sexuality for Young Adults with Disabilities. (1995) London ON: **Thames Valley Children's Centre**. http://www.tvcc.on.ca/newdocs/innovations4.html [description and order link]

Krumm, Janet M. "Sex Education for Children with Disabilities: A Beginning Conversation." (Fall, 1999) The New Hampshire Challenge 12(1) The New Hampshire Challenge [November 27, 1999].

http://www1.nhchallenge.org:82/issues/fall99/introsex.htm [full text]

"Issues in Sexuality for Adolescents with Chronic Illnesses and Disabilities." <u>CYDLINE Reviews</u> (August 1994) [annotated bibliography] **Children, Youth, and Family Consortium, University of Minnesota**.

Project Youth - Health Resources. Minneapolis: **PACER/ Parent Advocacy Coalition for Educational Rights**.

- Speak Up For Health Parent Handbook (1992)
- Sexuality and Me: I Am a Beautiful Person [video] (1996)
- Sexuality and Youth with Disabilities: A Workshop Outline [undated] http://www.pacer.org/publications/projectyouth.htm [abstracts]

 http://www.pacer.org/publications/newpuborder.htm [order form]

"Sexuality Education for Children and Youth with Disabilities." (1992) <u>NICHCY News</u> <u>Digest</u> #ND17. **National Information Center for Children and Youth with Disabilities**. http://www.nichcy.org/pubs/newsdig/nd17.htm [abstract and full text in PDF or text format; bibliographies include sections for specific disabilities]

Swanson, Lynne. "Growing Pains: Sexual Development In Teens With Disabilities." Canadian Abilities Foundation. **Enablelink**. http://enablelink.org/abilities/archive.html?article=1663&showyouth=1 [full text]

Gay, Lesbian and Bisexual

Atkins, Dawn and Cathy Marston. "Creating Accessible Queer Community: Intersections and Fractures with Dis/Ability Praxis." (1999) <u>Journal of Gay, Lesbian, and Bisexual Identity</u> 4(1) **Dawn Atkins**.

http://home.earthlink.net/~dawn_atkins/qdintro.htm [full text]

BENT: A Journal of CripGay Voices

Pages include articles, links and archive. http://bentvoices.org/home.html

Brownworth, Victoria A. and Susan Raffo. Restricted Access: Lesbians on Disability. (1999) Seattle: Seal Press. **Amazon**.

http://www.amazon.com/exec/obidos/ISBN%3D158005028X/103-6152506-4404600 [description, excerpt, table of contents and order link]

Dykes, Disability and Stuff

Description only for quarterly newsletter. http://tps.stdorg.wisc.edu/MGLRC/Groups/DykesDisabilitiesStuff.html

Luczak, Raymond. <u>Eyes of Desire: A Deaf Gay And Lesbian Reader</u>. (1993) Boston: Alyson Publications. **FPA (Family Planning Association) Health**. http://www.fpahealth.org.au/reading-room/healthrites/ed 20010410.html [order link]

"Resources for Bi People Living with Disabilities." Boston: **Bisexual Resource Center**. http://www.biresource.org/disabilities.html

Women

Basson, Rosemary. "Sexual Health Of Women With Disabilities." (1998) <u>Canadian Medical Association Journal</u> 159:359-62. **Canadian Medical Association**. http://www.cmaj.ca/cgi/reprint/159/4/359.pdf [full text]

Brejcha, Alex. "For Women: Incontinence, Bladder Infections and Sexuality." **Brejcha Personal and Disability Resource Site**.

http://www.netreach.net/~abrejcha/womenuti.htm [full text]

"Body Beautiful/Body Perfect: Challenging the Status Quo: Where Do Women with Disabilities Fit In?" (1997) **Disability Cool - Sexuality 'R Us**. http://www.geocities.com/HotSprings/7319/sex.htm [full text]

Brady, Susan, John Briton and Sonia Grover. "The Sterilisation of Girls and Young Women: Issues and Progress." (2001) **Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission of Australia**.

http://www.humanrights.gov.au/disability_rights/sterilisation/index.html [full text]

"Disabled Women's Sexual And Reproductive Health Resource Packet." San Jose: Americans With Disabilities Act And Reproductive Health Project, California Family Health Council. **Empowerment Zone**.

Includes materials to order and bibliography.

http://www.empowermentzone.com/repropak.txt [full text]

Gimpgirl Community

Pages include resources and discussion lists. http://www.gimpgirl.com/

"Gynecologic Health." Houston: **Center for Research on Women with Disabilities**. [1/5/1999]

http://www.bcm.tmc.edu/crowd/national_study/GYNECHLT.htm [full text]

"National Study Of Women With Physical Disabilities - Sexual Functioning." Houston: Center for Research on Women with Disabilities [1/5/1999]. http://www.bcm.tmc.edu/crowd/national_study/SEXFUNC.htm [full text]

Nosek, M.A., D.H. Rintala, M.E. Young, C.A.Howland, C.C. Foley, D. Rossi and G. Chanpong. "Sexual Functioning Among Women With Physical Disabilities." (1996) <u>Archives of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation</u> 77:107-15. **Center for Research on Women with Disabilities**.

http://www.bcm.tmc.edu/crowd/health_wellness/1SXFUNCT.htm [abstract]

Nosek MA. "Wellness Among Women With Physical Disabilities." (1996) Sexuality And Disability 14(3):165-82. **Center for Research on Women with Disabilities**. http://www.bcm.tmc.edu/crowd/health-wellness/1WELLNES.htm [abstract]

Nosek, M.A., C.A.Howland, M.E. Young, D. Georgiou, D.H. Rintala, C.C. Foley, J.L. Bennett and Q. Smith. "Wellness Models And Sexuality Among Women With Physical Disabilities." (1994) <u>Journal of Applied Rehabilitation Counseling</u> 25(1):50-58. Houston: **Center for Research on Women with Disabilities**. [1/5/1999] http://www.bcm.tmc.edu/crowd/health wellness/1WEL-MOD.htm [abstract]

Orner, Eva, prod. <u>Untold Desires</u>. (1994) [video] Fertile Films (AU). **Filmakers Library**. http://www.filmakers.com/ [abstract and order information - click on subjects - women's studies - disability issues]

Saxton, Marsha. "Disabled Women's View of Selective Abortion: An Issue for All Women." (1999) <u>Journal of the American Medical Women's Association</u> 54:26-28. http://jamwa.amwa-doc.org/vol54/54 1 5.htm [abstract and order link] Sells, Kath Gillespie, Mildrette Hill and Bree Robbins. <u>She Dances to Different Drums</u> (1998) King's Fund (UK). **Amazon**.

http://www.amazon.co.uk/exec/obidos/ASIN/1857171586/gid%3D997809054/026-

<u>0707713-3751610</u> [abstract and order information]

Disability and Sexuality.

http://raptor.slc.edu/~erin/rev1.html [review]

"Sexual Functioning." Houston: **Center for Research on Women with Disabilities**. [1/5/1999]

http://www.bcm.tmc.edu/crowd/national_study/SEXFUNC.htm [full text]

"Sexuality and Reproductive Rights." **Women with Disabilities Australia**. http://www.wwda.org.au/sexualit.htm [links to full text articles]

"Sexuality Information." Houston: **Center for Research on Women with Disabilities**. [1/5/1999]

http://www.bcm.tmc.edu/crowd/national_study/SEXINFO.htm [full text]

"Sexually Transmitted Diseases." Houston: **Center for Research on Women with Disabilities**. [1/5/1999]

http://www.bcm.tmc.edu/crowd/national_study/STDS.htm [full text]

"Toward Intimacy: Women With Disabilities." (1992) [video] Ottawa: **National Film Board of Canada**.

http://cmm.onf.ca/E/titleinfo/index.epl?id=25984 [abstract and order link] Algonquin College Social Service Work.

http://www.algonguinc.on.ca/staff/shawvel/disabili.htm [discussion guide]

Traustadottir, Rannveig, and updated by Perri Harris. "Women With Disabilities: An Annotated Bibliography." (rev. ed. 1997) Syracruse, NY: **The Center on Human Policy, Syracuse University**.

<u>http://soeweb.syr.edu/thechp/wpreface.htm</u> [full text - see chapters on sexuality and sexual abuse]

Traustadottir, Rannveig, and updated by Perri Harris. "Women With Disabilities: Issues, Resources, Connections." (rev. ed. 1997) Syracruse, NY:**The Center on Human Policy, Syracuse University**.

http://soeweb.syr.edu/thechp/update2.htm [full text - click on sexuality and sexual abuse]

"Women and Disabilities." [annotated bibliography] Schlesinger Library, **Radcliffe College**. [November 1997]

http://www.radcliffe.edu/schles/libcolls/bksper/bibs/dis.htm#sex [click on Sexuality and Reproduction]

"Women with Disabilities." Reproductive Health & Rights Center/CARAL Pro-Choice Education Fund.

http://www.choice.org/disabilities.html [links to sites]

"Women with DisAbilities: Sexuality and Disability." [article and annotated resource list]

National Women's Health Information Center.

http://www.4woman.gov/wwd/wwd.cfm?page=80 [full text and links]

Sexual Abuse and Assault

"Abuse And Women With Disabilities." Houston TX: **Center for Research on Women with Disabilities**. [1/5/1999]

http://www.bcm.tmc.edu/crowd/abuse_women/abuse_women.html [full text]

Caprio-Orsini, Cindy. <u>A Thousand Words</u>. (1996) Magog, Que: **Diverse City Press**. http://www.diverse-city.com/display.htm [abstract and order link - click on "books" and scroll down]

"Disability Services ASAP (A Safety Awareness Plan)." Austin, TX: **SafePlace**. http://www.austin-safeplace.org/programs/disability/stopTV.htm [links to full text articles:]

- Resource List Of Materials On Sexuality, Abuse And Violence Prevention, And Disability
- Vulnerability Of People With Disabilities To Abuse And Violence
- What Services Does Disability Services ASAP Provide?
- Detecting And Reporting Physical, Sexual, Or Emotional Abuse Or Neglect
- Stop The Violence, Break The Silence Training Guide And Resource Kit
- Upcoming Training, Conferences, Events
- Order Disability Services ASAP Fact Sheets

Hingsburger, Dave. <u>No! How!!!: What People with Disabilities Need to Know to Stop Victimization</u>. (date unavailable) [book and video] Magog, PQ: **Diverse City Press**. http://www.diverse-city.com/display.htm [abstract and order link - click on video sets]

Impact: Feature Issue on Violence Against Women with Developmental or Other Disabilities. (Fall 2000) 13(3). Minneapolis, MN: Institute on Community Integration and the Research and Training Center on Community Living, College of Education and Human Development, **University of Minnesota**.

http://ici.umn.edu/products/impact/133/default.html [links to full text articles]

Nosek, M.A. "Sexual Abuse Of Women With Physical Disabilities." In: Krotoski DM, M.A Nosek. and M.A.Turk, eds. <u>Women with Physical Disabilities: Achieving and Maintaining Health and Well-Being</u>. (1966) Baltimore: Paul H. Brookes Publishing. **Center for Research on Women with Disabilities** [1/5/1999].

http://www.bcm.tmc.edu/crowd/abuse_women/1SXLABUS.htm [abstract]

Renooy, Lorna. "You Deserve To Be Safe: A Guide For Girls With Disabilities." (1995) North Bay: **Disabled Women's Network Ontario**. http://dawn.thot.net/safe.html [full text]

*Sobsey, Dick and Tanis Doe. "Patterns Of Sexual Abuse And Assault." <u>Sexuality and Disability</u> (1991) 9(3): 243-259.

Teach-a-Bodies [anatomically correct dolls and instructional books] http://www.teach-a-bodies.com [description and order information]

"Violence against Women with Disabilities: Annotated Bibliography of Available Literature & Resources." (1997) North Bay: **Disabled Women's Ontario**. http://dawn.thot.net/project2.html [full text]

"Women with Disabilities and Deaf Women's Program." Toronto: **Education Wife Assault**.

http://www.womanabuseprevention.com/html/deaf____disability.html [description of program]

"Women with Disabilities Resource Guide: Annotated Bibliography." Canadian Abilities Foundation. **Enablelink**.

http://www.enablelink.org/women/women_disability_resources.html [full text]

"Women With Disabilities Australia: Response to the Model Criminal Code Committee Discussion Paper 'Sexual Offences Against the Person'." (1997) Women with Disabilities Australia.

http://www.wwda.org.au/crim.htm [full text]

Format Articles

Bain, Dr. Jerald. "Solutions For Sex: Erectile Dysfunction: A Bulletin On Breakthroughs." Canadian Abilities Foundation. **Enablelink**.

http://enablelink.org/sex/sex_articles.html?showsex=1&page=2&id=1014 [full text]

Bendall, Lisa. "Label Me Normal! A Profile Of Jane Field." Canadian Abilities Foundation. **Enablelink.** http://enablelink.org/sex/sex articles.html?showsex=1&id=866 [full text]

Bendall, Lisa. "Sex: What's Your Pleasure?" Canadian Abilities Foundation. **Enablelink**. http://enablelink.org/sex/sex_articles.html?showsex=1&id=922 [full text]

Breakey, James W. "Body Image: The Inner Mirror" (1997) Orthotics & Prosthetics 9 (3):107-112.

http://www.oandp.org/jpo/library/1997 03 107.asp [full text]

Brejcha, Alex. "For Couples: Sexuality and Disability." **Brejcha Personal and Disability Resource Site**.

http://www.netreach.net/~abrejcha/sexmf.htm [full text]

Brejcha, Alex. "For Men: Dealing With Incontinence and Impotence." **Brejcha Personal and Disability Resource Site**.

http://www.netreach.net/~abrejcha/gimputi.htm [full text]

"Contraceptive And Sexual Implications Of Disability And Illness." (Revised, 1999) Calgary: Calgary Regional Health Authority.

Includes articles on amputation, arthritis, cardiac and pulmonary cerebrovascular accident (CVA), diabetes, head injury, multiple sclerosis, neuromuscular diseases, pulmonary disease, and spinal cord injury.

http://www.crha-health.ab.ca/chr/srh/disability.html [full text]

"Delilah's Advice On Sexuality And Disability." **Thrive Online**. http://test.bagus.org/sex/experts/delilah/delilah.disability.html [links to full text advice columns]

"Dementia - Sexuality and Intimacy." (May 27, 2000) Victoria AU: Alzheimer's Association. **Better Health Channel**.

http://www.betterhealth.vic.gov.au/bhcv2/bhcarticles.nsf/pages/Dementia_sexuality_and_intimacy?OpenDocument [full text]

"Disability and Sexuality - Information for Students." Adelaide: **Royal Adelaide Hospital. Sexually Transmitted Diseases Services**. [February 1, 2001]

http://www.stdservices.on.net/std/social_aspects/disability.htm [full text]

"Disabled Have Many Needs for Contraception." (Winter 1999) Network 19 (2) Family Health International.

http://www.fhi.org/en/fp/fppubs/network/v19-2/nt1924.html [full text]

Hildebrandt, Gloria. "Impotence: Resuming Sexual Intercourse." Canadian Abilities Foundation. **Enablelink**.

http://enablelink.org/sex/sex_articles.html?showsex=1&id=1743 [full text]

Hume, Joan. "Disability, Feminism and Eugenics: Who has the right to decide who should or should not inhabit the world?" (1996) **Women with Disabilities Australia (WWDA)**. http://www.wwda.org.au/eugen.htm [full text]

Mona, Linda R. "Sexuality and Disability - Part I." About.

http://sexuality.about.com/library/weekly/aa091597.htm?once=true& [full text]

Mona, Linda R. " Sexuality and Disability - Part II: The Architectural Factor: What Physical Obstacles Are Faced." About.

http://sexuality.about.com/library/weekly/aa092297.htm [full text]

Saad, Chris. and Andy Behrendt. "Sexuality and Scleroderma." [adapted from "Scleroderma Symptoms and Their Impact on Sexuality: Ameliorating Negative Effects on Sexuality Relationships."] Sexual Health Network. http://www.sexualhealth.com/content/read.cfm?ID=9&theTopic=Disability%20or%20Illness &topicID=44&subtopicID=44 [full text]

Schwier, Karin Melberg. "Dave Hingsburger: The Art Of Being Human." Canadian Abilities Foundation. Enablelink. http://enablelink.org/sex/sex_articles.html?showsex=1&id=1649 [full text]

"Sexuality in Later Life." Agepage. http://www.agepage.com/sex1.htm [full text]

Silverberg, Cory. "Sex Reviewed: A Collection Of Resources On Sex And Disability." Canadian Abilities Foundation. Enablelink. http://enablelink.org/sex/sex articles.html?showsex=1&id=1049 [full text]

Tarricone, Lisa. "Sex and Disabilities." (April 2000) Accessibility. http://www.accessibility.com.au/news/articles/part1 sex.htm [full text - in four parts]

Tarricone, Lisa. "Image, Sex, and Disability - Challenging The Myth." Westchester Independent Living Center.

http://www.wilc.org/makew/sex.htm [full text]

Tepper, Mitch. "Facilitated Sex: The Next Frontier in Sexuality?" **Sexual Health Network**. http://www.sexualhealth.com/fullstory.cfm?ID=8 [full text]

Tepper, Mitch. "Sexual Healing with a Disability." (2001) **Sexual Health Network**. http://www.sexualhealth.com/content/read.cfm?ID=90&theTopic=Disability%20or%20Illne ss&topicID=72&subtopicID=96 [full text]

Tittle, Ken. "Mariposa Listens To Other Voices." (1997) Mariposa Ministries. http://www.satcom.net/mariposa/fsad/fsad05.html [full text]

Tittle, Ken. "Sexual Attractiveness and Physical Disabilities." (1997) [Based on a keynote talk at a Mariposa Ministry Conference on Sexual Attractiveness and Physical Disabilities in Calexico, California, October, 1997]. Mariposa Ministries.

http://www.satcom.net/mariposa/fsad/fsad01.html [full text - links to four pages]

Wood, Tara. "Cupid's Helpers: Could Your Soul Mate be a Phone Call Away?" (February 2000) QUEST 7(1). **Muscular Dystrophy Association** (US). http://www.mdausa.org/publications/Quest/q71cupid.html [full text] [see dating resources, p.2]

Books

Carlton, Lucille. <u>In Sickness and Health: Sex, Love and Chronic Illness</u>. (1996) New York: Delacorte Press. **Special Needs Project**.

http://www.specialneeds.com/store/product.asp?subject%5Fid=32&sku=6479 [abstract and order information]

Duffy, Yvonne. All Things Are Possible. (1981) Ann Arbor: A J Garvin & Assoc. **Amazon**. http://www.amazon.com/exec/obidos/ASIN/0960725202/qid=997809680/sr=1-8/ref=sc b 8/107-1811780-6998955 [order information]

*Kroll, Ken and Erica Levy Klein. <u>Enabling Romance: A Guide to Love, Sex and Relationships for the Disabled</u>. (1995) Bethesda: Woodbine House. **Amazon**. http://www.amazon.com/exec/obidos/ASIN/0933149786/makoa/103-1519532-3014223 [abstract and order information]

Maxfield, Georgie. The Novel Approach to Sexuality and Disability. (1996) [fiction] Northern Nevada Amputee Support Group. http://www.powernet.net/%7Ennasg/book.htm [excerpt and order link]

Neistadt, Maureen E. & Maureen Freda. <u>Choices: A Guide to Sex Counseling with Physically Disabled Adults</u>. (1987) Melbourne FL: Krieger Publishing. **Special Needs Project**.

http://www.specialneeds.com/store/pdf/Sex.pdf [p.1 - abstract]

Amazon.

http://www.amazon.com/exec/obidos/ASIN/0898749034/107-7033292-3118945 [order information]

Parker, Gillian. With This Body: Caring and Disability in Marriage. (1993) Buckingham: Open University Press. **Special Needs Project**. http://www.specialneeds.com/store/pdf/Sex.pdf [p.1 - abstract]

Shakespeare, Tom, Kath Gillespie-Sells, & Dominic Davies, eds. The Sexual Politics of Disability. (1996). New York: Cassell. **Central England People First**. http://www.peoplefirst.org.uk/book/ukstore.html [abstract] Amazon.

http://www.amazon.co.uk/exec/obidos/ASIN/0304333298/northamptonshipe/202-9496616-1541427 [order information]

Duncan, Kath. "Double The Trouble, Twice The Fun." Screaming Hyena. http://www.hares-hyenas.com.au/sh13/13-nf-disability.htm [review]

Video

*Hingsburger, Dave. <u>Under Cover Dick: Teaching Men With Disabilities About Condom Use Through Understanding And Video</u>. (1996) [book and video] Magog, PQ: **Diverse City Press**.

http://www.diverse-city.com/display.htm [abstract and order link - click on video sets]

Hingsburger, Dave. <u>Hand Made Love: A Guide For Teaching About Male Masturbation</u>. (1995) [book and video] Magog, PQ: **Diverse City Press**. http://www.diverse-city.com/display.htm [abstract and order link - click on video sets]

Carmody, Mary Ann, Brian Pascale and Sally <u>Bailey.</u> Making Connections; A Humorous Look at Dating By and For Persons with Disabilities. (1995) Syracruse: **Program**

http://www.pdassoc.com/mc.html [p.7 - abstract/order info]

Speaking of Sex & Sex Education for Persons with Disabilities that Hinder Learning. (date unavailable) [book and video] Santa Barbara: James Stanfield. http://www.stanfield.com/sexed-1.html[description and order information]

General Resources Bibliographies/Lists of Resources

Development Associates.

"Articles." (Updated June 3, 2001) **Gimpsex**. http://www.gimpsex.org/articles/index.php [annotated list of articles]

"Disability & Sexuality." (Updated November 2001) **Parentbooks**. http://www.parentbookstore.com/disability_sexuality.html [annotated list]

"Good Books about Disabilities - Sexuality and Relationships." (November 8, 2000) **Special Needs Project**.

http://www.specialneeds.com/store/pdf/Sex.pdf [annotated PDF list]

"HIV/AIDS & Persons with Physical and Mental Disabilities: A Guide to Selected Resources, April 2000." Centers for Disease Control and Prevention National Prevention Information Network.

http://www.cdcnpin.org/topic/disability/journal.htm [annotated list of journal articles]

"Internet Resources." (Updated March 21, 2002) **Gimpsex**.

Personal web site.

http://www.gimpsex.org/resources.php#mags [annotated list]

"People - Relationships." PlanetAmber - Global Health and Disability Resource Center. International links.

http://www.planetamber.com/resources/193.html [links only]

"Reading List." (Updated November 8, 2001) Gimpsex.

Personal web site.

http://www.gimpsex.org/reading/genbooks.php [annotated list]

"Relationships & Sexuality" Poughkeepsie: Taconic Resources for Independence, Inc. TRI Online [2000]

International links.

http://www.taconicresources.net/dis1.htm#RELATIONSHIPS [links only]

"Relationships, Love, & Sexuality." Baltimore: Maryland Developmental Disabilities Council. Family NET Works.

http://www.family-networks.org/relationships.cfm [annotated list]

"Resources for the Horny and Disabled." Goofy Foot Press. http://www.goofyfootpress.com/resources/resourcesdisability.html [annotated list]

"A Sample of Books And Videos On Sex, Sexuality And Disability." (September 1998) Sydney: State Library of New South Wales. http://www.slnsw.gov.au/access/lists/sex.htm [annotated list]

<u>Services And Resources Catalogue For People With Disabilities And Their Carers</u>. (date unavailable) Brisbane: Family Planning Queensland. http://www.fpq.asn.au/!teaching_aids/catalogs/DISABCAT2002.doc [full text]

"Sexuality and Disability." **Disability Resources**. http://www.disabilityresources.org/SEX.html [annotated list]

"Sexuality and Disability." <u>SIECUS Report</u> (February/March 2001) 29(3) **Sexuality Information and Education Council of the U.S. (SIECUS)**. http://www.siecus.org/pubs/biblio/bibs0009.html [annotated list]

"Sexuality and Disability Publications." **MossRehab ResourceNet**. http://www.mossresourcenet.org/pubsexua.htm [list only]

"Sexuality and Disability Resources." **The Ability Center of Greater Toledo**. http://www.abilitycenter.org/links/sexualitylinks.html [links with descriptions]

"Sexuality and Disability - Selected Resources." (1998) Planned Parenthood Federation of America.

http://www.plannedparenthood.org/library/resources/sexdisab.html [annotated list]

Silverberg, Cory. "Sex Reviewed: A Collection of Resources on Sex and Disability." Canadian Abilities Foundation. **Enablelink**.

http://enablelink.org/sex/sex_articles.html?showsex=1&id=1049 [annotated list, includes internet resources]

"SPOD (Association To Aid The Sexual And Personal Relationships Of People With A Disability)." **Net Doctor** [January 16, 2001] Publishes the following leaflets:

- Disability And Body Image
- Physical Handicap And Sexual Intercourse Positions
- Physical Handicap And Sexual Intercourse Methods And Techniques
- Devices To Assist Sex For People With Physical Disabilities
- Sexuality And Learning Disability
- Sex And Your Child With Disability
- Sex And Your Partner With A Disability
- Contraception For People With Disabilities
- Sex And The Person With A Ostomy
- Multiple Sclerosis And Sex
- Disability And Homosexuality
- Sex After Your Heart Attack
- Sex And Incontinence
- Sex After Your Stroke

http://www.netdoctor.co.uk/directory/support groups/sg.asp?PID=722 [order information]

Newsletters and Journals

"Disability - Resources." **Sexual Health Network**. http://www.sexualhealth.com/resources/library.cfm?list=jour [annotated list of sexuality and disability newsletters, with addresses]

<u>Sexuality and Disability</u>. New York: Human Sciences Press. **Kluwer Online**. http://www.kluweronline.com/issn/0146-1044 [description and order link]

Organizations/Websites

Disability and Sexuality (US)

Student website. Pages include body image, sex aids. controversy, parenting, book list. http://raptor.slc.edu/~erin/

Gimpsex - Disability and Sexuality (US)

Personal website. Pages include: sex basics, body image, sex aids, personal perspectives.

http://www.gimpsex.org/index.php

FPA (Family Planning Association) Health (AU)

Disability page lists pamphlets and books to order.

http://www.fpahealth.org.au/reading-room/healthrites/#Disability

National Rehabilitation Information Center (US)

Links to research databases including document abstracts (1993-present), research projects, organizations, journals, and bookmarks.

<u>http://www.naric.com/search/</u> [enter search terms "disability & sexuality]

Parent Advocacy Coalition for Educational Rights (US)

Pages include workshops, articles, projects and advocacy for parents of children with disabilities. Also includes search function.

http://www.pacer.org

"Sex and Disabilities with Dr. Linda Mona." **ThriveOnline**. (US) Chat line and links to "Delilah's advice on sexuality and disability" and other articles.

http://test.bagus.org/chat/sexual health/disabilities/

"SexDisabilityResearc." Yahoo!Groups. (US)

Discussion list.

http://groups.yahoo.com/group/SexDisabilityResearc

"Sex/Sexuality." **Enablelink**. (Canadian Abilities Foundation)

Pages include links, organizations, events and chat.

http://enablelink.org/sexuality.html?showsex=1 [click on left side column for resources,
etc.]

"Training and Education." Vancouver, BC: **Sexual Health Resource Network**. Lists publications for sale:

- Sexual Abuse and Young People with Disabilities Project Summary Report
- Kirstie's Story: Responding to Sexual Abuse Allegations Involving Children with Disabilities
- Sexual Abuse Prevention for Young People with Disabilities
- Facing Our Fears: Protecting Children with Disabilities from Sexual Abuse

- Sexual Abuse Counselling for Young People with Disabilities
- Promoting Sexual Health Among Young People with Disabilities: An Information Kit for Service Providers
- Annotated Bibliography http://www.cw.bc.ca/sunnyhill/sexhealth/

"Sexuality and Disabilities." **Brejcha Personal and Disability Resource Site**. (US) [September 22, 2000].

Personal web site, includes articles and resources.

http://www.netreach.net/~abrejcha/sex.htm

Specialty Booksellers

The Disability Bookshop. (US)

http://disabilitybookshop.virtualave.net/dbcat/index.htm [click on Love, Sexuality & Relationships]

Special Needs Project - Good Books about Disabilities - Sexuality. (US) http://www.specialneeds.com/librarybuilders/pdf/Sex.pdf [annotated PDF list]

Other Resources

"Disability, Sexuality and Culture: Societal and Experiential Perspectives on Multiple Identities" (2000) [conference description]. San Francisco State University Program in Human Sexuality Studies

http://hmsx.sfsu.edu/dis-conf.htm [full text brochure]